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ITEM 169
. . REPORT
DATE ISSUED: February 13, 2009 REPORT NO.: HCR09-018
ATTENTION: Chair and Members of the Housing Commission

For the Agenda of February 20, 2009

SUBJECT: Loan For Veterans Village Phase 111
{Council District 2)

REQUESTED ACTION:
Recommend Housing Authority approval of a loan for development of 96 transitional housing
beds.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend Housing Authority approval of a residual receipts loan of up to $2,300,000 for
development of a 96-bed transitional rental housing facility for very low-income military
veterans and authorize the President and Chief Executive Officer or designee to execute
necessary documents.

BACKGROUND:

The developer of the proposed project is Vietnam Veterans of San Diego (VVSD), a 501(¢c)(3)
nonprofit corporation organized in 1981 with the mission of providing housing, substance abuse
recovery, mental health services, job training, and job placement assistance to homeless military
veterans in San Diego County. VVSD submitted a loan application for Phase IHI of its Veterans
Village development in response to the Housing Commission’s current Notice Of Funding
Availability (NOFA) for Construction, Acquisition, and Operation of Affordable Rental Housing
dated March 14, 2008,

The following table outlines the development team:

ROLE/FIRM . s '-"ﬁ-f'::é-ffOWNED BY S o
Owner- Vietnam Vetelans of Mr. Phil Land:s Executive VVSD/a 50%(0)(3) nonprof;t corporatlon
San Diego Director
Developer- Vietnam Veterans | Mr. Phil Landis, VVSD /a 501(¢)(3) nonprofit corporation
of San Diego Chief Executive Officer

Financial Consultant — The Mr. Kent Trimble, President The Trimble Company, LLC (private)
Trimble Company

Architect — Fehlman LaBarre | Mr. Michael LaBarre, Director | Fehlman LaBarre Architecture and
Planning (private)
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The proposed facility would be constructed on VVSD’s Veterans Village campus, which is
located at 4141 Pacific Highway within the North Bay Redevelopment Project Area. The five-
acre complex was assembled with land from several sources including a dilapidated motel
previously used as transitional housing by VVSD, city street vacations, and acquisition of
commercial properties from private owners.

According fo the City of San Diego’s FY2005 - FY2009 Consolidated Plan, up to 40 percent of
San Diego’s population of homeless men are military veterans. The plan identifies the urban
population of homeless male and female veterans as a group of residents in critical need of
transitional housing with attending supportive services. As San Diego’s largest provider of
transitional housing for homeless veterans, VVSD helps the City meet its objective of reducing
homelessness in San Diego. The organization has received accolades from the U.S. Department of
Veterans Affairs (VA) and veterans organizations for the success of its programs. A recent
independent study indicated that approximately 70 percent of VVSD graduates were sober and
spent no nights homeless six months afier leaving Veterans Village.

VVSD currently operates approximately 300 transitional housing beds in San Diego County
mncluding the 112-bed Phase I of its Pacific Highway facility. Phase I is a 112-bed dormitory-
style structure completed in June 2006 and financed in part with a loan from the Housing
Commission (HCR05-94). The 112-bed Phase 11, scheduled for completion in May of 2009,
mirrors Phase | and was also financed in part by the Housing Commission (HCR06-88). The
following table outlines the Housing Commission’s total participation in the financing of
Veterans Village if the proposed loan for Phase ITI is approved:

Phase | . Units _ Description . .| Housing Commission
- : : ' - __ Funding
I 112 beds | forgivable loan for transitional housing § 675,000
I 112 beds | forgivable loan and grant for {ransitional housing $4,234,526
I 96 beds | residual receipts loan for transitional housing $2,300,000
Total | 320 beds | - R $7,209,526

VVSD would construct sixteen three-bedroom / three-bathroom units to be occupied as rental
housing by a maximum of 96 VVSD transitional housing program participants graduating from
the early intervention programs of Phase I and Phase I1. The project is designed specifically to
house recovered program participants who are employed or otherwise capable of paying a share
of the rent for a Phase [II apartment. Residency in Phase Il would be a step up for program
participants because it would give them the opportunity to exercise personal responsibility,
reestablished during VVSD’s treatment phases, in a residential setting emblematic of what they
may experience when they leave Veterans Village. The residents would benefit from continued
participation in Veterans Village programs offering support in maintaining substance abuse
recovery or dealing with other personal issues.
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[t is estimated that construction of Phase 1II would begin in the spring of 2009. Each 1,230
square foot apartment in the two-story structure would have a kitchen, eating area, and living
room. Although Phase III units will be able to house up to six tenants each (two per bedroom)
VVSD may rent apartment units at a lower density of occupancy (one tenant per bedroom)
depending on the needs of the program participants.

Commensurate with the affordability terms of Phase I and Phase I, 65-year rent and occupancy
restrictions would be recorded against the Phase III property by the Housing Commission. Based
on two occupants per bedroom, 48 beds would be rent-restricted for tenants with annual incomes
of 50 percent or less of Area Median Income (AMI), which is currently $27,650 for one person,
and 48 beds would be rent-restricted to tenants with annual incomes of 60 percent or less of AMI
(currently $33,180 for one person). Because the targeted tenant population is characteristically
extremely low-income, actual rents would be lower because no tenant would pay more than 30
percent of their annual income in rent. Of the 96 beds, 66 are expected to produce monthly rents
of $164 and 30 are expected to produce monthly rents of $98. Occupancy of all 96 beds would
be restricted at 60 percent of AMI to provide VVSD with the flexibility to accommodate higher
income tenants when necessary.

It is expected that after two years, the majority of Phase I residents would achieve and maintain
incomes sufficient for them to obtain housing away from the VVSD campus. Although those
tenants may not be required to relocate, move outs would be encouraged. Program participants
meeting the requirements of their treatment plans and successful in obtaining higher income
levels would be eligible to receive financial and other assistance from VVSD to ensure their
success in living independently away from Veterans Village. Program graduates living off-site
would continue to receive support from VVSD in maintaining control over physical and mental
health problems, substance abuse, and other personal issues.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The estimated total development cost for Phase HI is $8,134,529 ($84,735 per bed). A substantial
amount of the financing would pay the costs of land acquisition and the demolition of existing
structures. Because the number of occupants of the units would be high and some tenants would
be physically disabled, the structures are designed to meet the durability and accessibility
standards of commercial buildings. Any contingency not used and any other cost savings, or
financing from other sources, would be used to reduce the principals of the Housing Commission
and Redevelopment Agency loans.

There would be no construction loan for Phase III; all financing would be permanent. A first
trust deed would be held by the State Emergency Housing Assistance Program (EHAP) for a
forgivable loan of $1,000,000. The second position debt would be a Redevelopment Agency
residual receipts loan of $1,250,000 funded by California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA)
HELP program funds that require repayment by the Redevelopment Agency. The third position
debt would be a residual receipts loan of up to $2,300,000 from the Housing Commission
utilizing HOME and Housing Trust funds. An additional Redevelopment Agency loan of
$1,400,652 would be funded with local funds. The $1,000,000 EHAP loan and the $1,400,652
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Redevelopment Agency loan would not require payments and the principals and accrued interest
of these loans would be forgiven at maturity if VVSD complies with the terms of the loan
agreements,

An estimated $300,000 of the Housing Commission loan would be a contingency to supplant a
$300,000 VA grant for construction in the event that the building is not substantially complete on
or before December 31, 2009, in compliance with the VA funding commitment. The additional
$300,000 will not be funded by the Housing Commission unless the VA deadline is not met.

Redevelopment Agency financing would be used to purchase property currently leased by VVSD
for the Veterans Village campus. VVSID general operating funds and approximately $10,000
currently being used to make monthly payments on the leased property would be channeled to
repayment of an estimated $1,000,000 Wells Fargo Bank line-of-credit. The Wells Fargo loan is
secured by VVSD property located in Escondido that is valued at more than $2 million.

The following table outlines the estimated sources of funds for Phase III

. Peosition | Proposed Sources of Financing Amount ~Terms
Ist Emergency Housing Program (EHAP) loan | $1,000,000 | 10 yrs. @ 3% simple int.; forgivable
2nd Redevelopment Agency loan $1,250,000 | 65 yrs. (@ 3% simple int.; residual receipts
3rd San Diego Housing Commission loan $2,000,000 | 65 yrs. @ 3% simple int.; residual receipts
- : Redevelopment Agency loan 51,400,652 | 65 vrs. (@ 3% simple int.; forgivable
Wells Fargo line-of-credit $1,000,000 | 3.5% simple int.; loan matures 5/10/12
CDBG Grant (District 2) 8 245,000
San Diego County grant $ 200,000
| Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) grant | § 300,000
VVSD Cash Equity $ 738877
| Total Estimated Development Cost $8,134,529

Until the Redevelopment Agency’s $1,250,000 residual receipts loan is paid, 50 percent of the
residual receipts of the project would be paid to the Redevelopment Agency and 50 percent
would be retained by VVSD to pay for operation of the VVSD campus. After the Redevelopment
Agency residual receipts loan is paid, S0 percent of the residual receipts would be retained by
VVSD and used for operation of the Veterans Village campus and 50 percent would be paid to
the Housing Commission. Any unpaid principal and interest of the Housing Commission loan
would be forgiven at the end of the 65-year term if VVSD complies with the Housing
Commission loan agreement.

Upon closing of the Housing Commission loan, VVSD would fund a $12,000 capitalized reserve
for operating expenses and a $12,000 capitalized reserve for replacement. Thereafter, VVSD
would be required to place $12,000 per year into the replacement reserve account. Expenditures
from the reserve accounts would be subject to Housing Comumission approval.

Because operating costs, VVSD administrative expenses, and the cost of supportive services are
expected to be paid by VA grants for Phase III up to the actual costs of operation, negative cash
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flow is not expected. The VA grants to VVSD are monitored on an annual basis by the VA and
have been renewed since the inception of the Veterans Village facility. Risk to the Phase 1]
project due to a loss of VA rent and per-diem operating subsidies would be somewhat mitigated
by Phase III rental income, VVSID’s retention of 50 percent of the residual receipts, and the
required reserves.

Although it is customary for affordable housing developers to receive a developer fee from the
proceeds of permanent financing to pay for corporate overhead and project-related costs, VVSD
did not request a developer fee for Phase III because the organization receives financial support
for its administrative activities through grants and charitable contributions.

PREVIQUS COUNCIL and/or COMMITTEE ACTION:
The Loan Committee recommended this loan on February 11, 2009.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC QUTREACH EFFORTS:

A three-phase development at the site was approved in 2001 by Midway Planning Group, Little
Italy Association, and North Bay Redevelopment Agency, Community group approval of this
proposed loan is not required.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

In compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and HUD Environmental
Review Procedures, the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and State CEQA
Guidelines, the City of San Diego conducted a CEQA Initial Study and NEPA Environmental
Assessment and determined that the project could have a significant environmental effect in the
following areas: geology, water quality, hydrology, air quality, health and safety, and historical
resources (archeology). Subsequent revisions in the project proposal created the specific
measures as identified in Section V of the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Finding of No
Significant Impact (FONSI) dated April 24, 2003. The project as revised avoids or mitigates the
potentially significant environmental effects previously identified, and the preparation of an
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required.
A copy of the Mitigated Negative Declaration is on file at the offices of the San Diego Housing
Commission. On November 20, 2008, the City of San Diego certified that a re-evaluation of
environmental assessments and other environmental findings is not warranted by this activity
pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58.47 a(1) through a(3) of the NEPA guidelines. Furthermore, no
conditions are present that prompt any action identified in Section 58.47 b(1) through b(3).

KEY STAKEHOLDERS & PROJECTED IMPACTS:

Key stakeholders include the Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Diego and the Housing
Commission as lenders, VVSD as the developer, and the City of San Diego because the proposed
housing would reduce homelessness in San Diego.
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Respectfully submitted, Approved by,

Cissy Fisher Carrol M. Vaug

Assistant Vice President Executive Vice President & Chief
Housing Development & Finance Operating Officer

Attachments: Location Map

Development Summary
Development Timeline

General Application

Developer Disclosure Statement
Developer Financial Information

S )

Hard copies available for review during business hours at the Housing Commission offices at
1122 Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101, Main Lobby and at the Office of the City Clerk, 202 C
Street, San Diego, CA 92101. You may review complete docket materials on the San Diego
Housing Commission website at www.sdhc.org,

Information: Mr. Dan Cady (619) 578-7594

g:hfshare\HCreport VETERANS VILLAGE PHASE HI 022009
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Address 4141 Pacific Hwy
San Diego, CA 92110

http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_g&hl=en&geocode=&q=4141+Pacific+High... 1/26/2009



Name:
Location:
Description:
Sponsor:

Unit Affordability
Total # of units;
Assisted uniis:
Restricted rents:
Percent of AMI:
Affordability:

Development Cost

ATTACHMENT - 2

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
TRANSITIONAL RENTAL HOUSING
FEBRUARY 20, 2009

Veterans Village of San Diego Phase 11I
4141 Pacific Highway

Transitional Rental Housing for Veterans
Vietnam Veterans of San Diego, Inc.

96 beds

96 beds

50 percent to 60 percent of AMI

48 beds restricted at 50 percent or less of AMI
48 beds restricted at 60 percent or less of AMI
65 years

Total development cost; $ 8,134,529

HC development cost (loan): $ 2,000,000 to $2,300,000
Total development cost per unit: $ 84,735 per bed / 96 beds
HC cost per unit (loan): $ 20,833 per bed / 96 beds

Sources of Funds

Redevelopment Agency loans $ 2,650,652
Housing Commission loan $ 2,000,000
FHAP loan $ 1,000,000
Wells Fargo line-of-credit $ 1,000,000
CDBG Grant $ 245,000
San Diego County grant $ 200,000
VA Grant $ 300,000
Developer Equity $ 738877

Pro Forma Summary

Estimated annual income:
Estimated annual expense:
Annuai debt service:

Annual reserves:

$ 505,121 (year 1)
$ 369,120 (year 1)
$ 0
$ 12,000



ATTACHMENT - 3

VETERANS VILLAGE PHASE III
TRANSITIONAL RENTAL HOUSING

ESTIMATED TIMELINE
March 24, 2009 Housing Authority and Redevelopment Agency approval
April 24, 2009 Hbusing Commission loan closing
April 31, 2009 Start of construction

April 30,2010 Completion of construction
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GENERAL APPLICATION FORM - Project Overview

Last revised: November 27, 2007 ATTACHMENTY - 4 DATE: February 4, 2009
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED EN SHADED CELLS (Check all boxes that apply)

REQUEST FOR: EARLY ASSISTANCE PROJECT FUNDING $ 2,000,000+ -
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PREDEVELOPMENTLOAN ~ §7° 0 i oo
Ry PROJECT SUPPORT GRANT ~ § 1
PROJECT TYPE:  [_JACQUISITION [ Jacouisttion & REHABILITATION  [X |RENTAL
[X INEW CONSTRUCTION [ rREHABILITATION [ Jownersmip
PROJECT CONDITION: [ JUNIMPROVED SITE [ ]resmENTIAL [ JeommEreiaL
YEAR BUILT: [ ]EXISTING STRUCTURE [x_JornEr (pESCRIBE) - demolition andledevelopmem
PROJECT NAME: Veff_eran_syl__iage of San Dlego_ Phase 171 Transmonal Rental Housmg R
ADDRESS: 4141 Pagific: Highway o San Diego CA 92110
ST REET CITY TE ZIr
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: = ' = RPN 450- 5701800 e VI I T
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. SUBDYVISEON NAMF ASSESSORS PARCEL I\AO CENSUS TRACT
SITE CONTROL: [ |DEED [ JopTION [X'|OTHER (DESCRIBE) DDA with the Redevelopment Agency
DWELLING UNITS: 96. - : 96
0-BEDROOM 1-BEDROOM 2-BEDROOM 3-BEDROOM A-BEDRCOM 5-BEDRCOM TOTAL UNITS BEDROOMS
HC Assisted Units; 96 _ } 96
0-BEDROOM I-BEDROOM 2-BEDROOM 3-BEDROOM 4-BEDROCM S-BEDROOM TOTAL UNITS BEDRQOOMS

EXISTING USES OF PROPERTY:  parking and commercial

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT: Demolition of commercial structures and existing site improvements and construction of

N a 96-bed transitional rental housmg facnl:ty for'low-income and very: low-income
NO. OF BUILDINGS: 1 . . homeless mtl!tary Vetefans '
APPLICANT/BORROWER:
NAME: Vietnam Veterans of San Diego, Inc. _ ' CONTACT PERSON: My, Phil L‘a:njd-iis,ﬁCEC;)_ L
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway - .. - = . SanDiego .. .. . CA. - 92110

STREET -y STATE AT
TELEPHONE: ( 619 497-0142. FAXNO. { 6190) 49740753 B-mail address: [andis@vvsd.ni
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF APPLICANT:
DFOR PROFIT CORPORATION NONPROFIT CORPORATION DPARTNERSHIP lN DIVIDUAL OWNER
[ Jesmo [ Jormer
DESCRIBE
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER; 95-3649525
CURRENT OWNER/SELLER INFORMATION:
NAME: Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Diego LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
ADDRESS: . o Lo . L ..
STREET Ity - STATE 7

TELEPHONE: {0, Yoo e e e FAXNO, I T
ZONING: IL3=1 0 i COMMUNITY PLAN AREA: ~ Midway - Pacific: nghway i
COUNCIL DISTRICT: 2 SCHOOL DISTRICT: San Dicga Unified

SIGNATURE o PRINT NAME ' TITLE DATE
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PLEASE PROVIDE A1l KNOCWN INFORMATEON AS REQUESTED

Page 2

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST
FOR PROPOSED OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL
FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% QR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME:  Veterans Village of San Diego Phase 111 Transitional Rental Housing

ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZiP
OWNERSHIP NAME: pate February 4, 2009
1. Phil Landis i T Executive-Officer C‘orp'orate officer--
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
4141 Pacific Highway = 619-393-2025 N '

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO.

SanDiego . CA . 921G
CITY STATE ZiP

2 Harry Guess Chief Financial Officer: corporate officer:
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
4141 Pacific Highway 619-393:2089. - . R
STREET/_ PO _ ) BUSINESS TELEPHONE NQ. PERCENT INTEREST
Sari Diego. CA . 92110
CITY STATE ZIF

3 Andre Simpson . Chief Operations Officer =~ corporate officer .
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
4141 Pacific Highway 619-393-2027 R
STREE_"I_‘/PO _ N o BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
SanDiego .. CA. 92110
CITY STATE ZIP

4. David Stegler Vice President Grants & Programs  corporate officer
NAME FTITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
4141 Pacific Highway 619-393-2077 . .
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
San Diego CA . 62110
CiTY STATE ZiP

s Jimr Hickman Vice President Facilities. corporate officer” . -~
NAMIE TITLE/POSITION NATURE _OF ENT_EREST
4141 Pacific Highway . .~ 619-393-2069 o RS T IRT
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
San Diego | | CA 92110
CITY STATE ZIp

6. Eugene Auerbach Chair. oyl board member .
NAME - _ B 'I‘I'i_'LE/_PO_SI'}'i_ON NATURE OF INTEREST
S"_i‘REE’I.‘!i’O _ _ _ BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
San:Diego . CA: .. 92037 .
ITY STATE ZIP

7. Victor E. Bianchini Vige-Cliair - board member . -
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
1199 Pacific Highway #8060 619:248:0001 - . pnT ol e
STREET/PQ BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
San Diego CA 92101
CITY STATE Z1P

8. Will Hays Secretary- board member.
NAME TITLE/POQSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
5883 Adobe Falls Road 619-463:016% L e
STREE’I_'/P_O - o o BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
SanDiego: o o GAS 92120
CITY STATE ZIP

PERCENT INTEREST
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PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST
FOR PROPOSED OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL
FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME:  Veterans Village of San Diego Phase Il Transitional Rental Housing

ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
ADDRESS CITY ~ STATE ZIP

OWNERSHIP NAME: y L . o S il pate February 4, 2009

NAME TYELEPOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
3678 Keating Street L 619-232:3200. _ . e
STREETRO BUSINESS TELEPLEONE NO, PERCENT INTEREST
San Diego~. - CAY 92110

CITY STATE ZIP

1. William A, Kowba board member board member
NAME TITLE/FOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
1231 Green Orchard Place 619-725-8190 :
STREET/PO BUSINGSS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Encinitas . CA 92024
CITY STATE _ ZIP

i Joe:Ciokon: ol n o T boardmember o oo boardimember
NAME Tl'i'L_,E,/P_Q_SIT_IQN S NA_TUR_E_ QF IN[]:REST
13768 Sycamore TreeLane.. . . n ' 0 619-544-9600 S e SRR RN
STREET/PO _ _ _ BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Poway : CA- 92064
CITY STATE ZIP

iz. John Smith - - o boardmember o - oo 0. board member. :
NAME TITLE/POSITION 3 "7 'NATURE OF INTEREST
10452 Moorpatk Street L 61920541406 o e R T S n e e
STREETPO _ — BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG, PERCENT INTEREST
Spring Valley CA-. 91978
TITY STATE  ZIP

13. Jotiathan Tibbitts | 0 i bogrdember oo o o board member
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTI_EBES'I‘
215 Ridgeway. o 619:-208:9680° |

STREEI/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG, PERCENT INTEREST

iy ' STATE 7IP

14. Anthony Moya _ boardmember board: member
NAME THLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
550 West C Street Suite 800 L 619:699-4927 Lo L
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG PERCENT INTEREST
San Biego: CA 92101 ...

CITY STATE ZIiP

15. James Waters ' board member . .l

NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
300 West Broadway Suite 700~ - 6195314040 . = e
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Sah Diego CA 92101

CITY ITATE. 7P

16. ‘Harold Koenig: @ " - L board memiber: " i e board:member .
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE QF INTEREST
4933 Marlborough:Drive. Ctmn 619-885-118) v e G e
STREET/P0 BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG, PERCENT INTEREST

San Diego CA 92116
CITY STATE ZIp
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PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

Page 2b

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST
FCR PROPOSED OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL
FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROJECTNAME:  Veterans Village of San Diego Phase 11l Transitional Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
ADDRESS CITy STATE a1
OWNERSHIP NAME: : DATE: February 4, 2009
~Yinda Drabek:-- board memberi . board member ...
NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
10849 Caminito Colorado.. 8582177046 L
STREETPO BUSINGSS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
SanDiego - CA_ . 92131
CITY STATE  7ZIP
NAME TITLE/POSTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/IO BUSINESS TELEPHONE MO, PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE  ZIF
NAME TIILEPOSITION s NATURE OF INTEREST
STREETFO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
Y STATE 7P
NAME TITLE/FOSTTTON NATURE OF INTEREST
STREETTO BUSTNESS TELEPHONE NO PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE. 70
AR TTITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INIEREST

STREET/PO.

STATE™  7TP

PERCENT INTEREST

CITY

NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
crry. STATE. 77

NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/P0 BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST

CITY STATE 70

NAME TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREEL/PO BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY STATE 1P
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM -RENTAL INCOME - RI

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE; February 4, 2009
PROJECT TYPE {:EACQLHSITION | ACQUISTTION & REHABILITATION RENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION D REHABILITATION D OWNERSHIP
PROJECT NAME: Veterans Village of San Diego Phase I Transitional Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
STREET [saY STATE ZiP

UTILITY INFORMATION {Input X, G, E, T, or L where indicated]

Gas {6} or Electricity (E) Paid by Tenant (T) or Ownor/Landlord {1}
ey pe (X} in ONE box e L INALL BOXES Gor B . ... FILL IN ALL BOXES Tor L.
Apanmem Heat ] ]
Cooking G L
EDupiax, Townhouse Water Heater G- L
Water/Sewer I
EHOUSB, Mobile Home Basic Electric L

INCOME BY UNIT TYPE
OLUMN: : N
A EFaoO e Boel i

E

ol NE TO:

BED- BATH- MONTHLY MONTHLY ﬁé&r]};&THf_Y M(SNTHI.Y LEVEL:
BASIS NGO, ROOMS ROOMS  SQFT HOUSING UTILITY Tenant Paid  MARKET PERCENT YEARLY YEARLY
FOR OF PER PER PER CURRENT COST ALLOW. RENT RENT MEDIAN GROSSRENTS  MARKET
RENT* (TS UNIT UNIT UNIT RENT PER UNIT PER UNIT PER UNIT  PER UNIT INCOME** ALL UNITS RENTS
SDHC 30 1 3 5 98 3§ 5 98 § 0 % 0§ 35280 §
SDHC 66 1 3 5 164§ $ H I 0 % 0§ 129,888 §
$ 5 s 5 s % § 5
$ $ $ $ $ %% 5
5 $ $ $ $ % S 3
$ M 3 $ g % $ $
$ $ $ $ $ % % $
5 $ 5 § $ % $ $
3 -8 5 $ $ el % 3 b3
$ $ $ $ $ % 8 §
g - o8 [ 5 § nn % 0§ $
s s 5 5 $ % $ $
$ 5 $ 5 5 % 8 $
8 $ 3 $ $ % 8 $
MGR 5 % b3 b $ % 3 $
MOR SINE TR OE ST DTN 5 8 %3 5
*  Indicate Tax Credit Rents with “TC", Housing Commission Rents with "SDHC", HOME
rents with "HOME", and Resident Manager's ynit{s} with "MGR (bottom two rows)."
TOTAL RENT (YEAR} $ 165,168 S
** This caleylation is based on a household size of one plus the bedroom type; Comp. to 90% of Market:  § 165,168 §
Please note that using tax credit rents mayv produce a different AMI percentage,
OTHER INCOME taundry i ] i $ . 1Z000
VA grant and per:-diem-subsidy : 3 327,653
e o ey ) R
TOTAL ANNUAL INCOME $505,121
TOTAL UNITS 96 beds
TOTAL UNIT SQ. FT. 19,680 -+ FMOTAL COMMUNTIY FACILITITES SQ. FT.

TOTAL SQ.FT. 19,680



SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Page 4
DEVELOPMENT FORM - OPERATING EXPENSE - OE DATE: February 4, 2009

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED « CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY
Last revised: November 27, 2007

PROJECT TYPE: I:IACQUISITION DACQU[SITION & REHARBILITATION RENTAL

NEW CONSTRUCTION DREHABHJTAT]ON D OWNERSHIP

PROJECT NAME: Veterans Village of San Diego Phase Il Transitional Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110

STREET CITY STATE 7P
TUVAL NUMBEKR UF UNLEY %6

COST COST
_ OPERATING EXPENSEITEM ... ... ANNUALCOST . PERUNIT . PERSQFT . .
Administrative Expenses
Office Supplies & Equipment
Telephcone
Training & Travel
Payrolt Services
Program Services
Other:
Subtotal Percent of Total 70%
Marketing Expenses
Advertising
Other: @ o i L i, B
Subtotal Percent of Total
Professional Fees
Property Management
Auditing Services
Legal Services
Other: .
Subtotai Percent of Total 2%
Utilities
Electric
Gas
Water/Sewer
Other: e
Subtotal Percent of Total 11%
Confract Services
Exterminating
Trash Removal
Security Patrol
Building/Grounds Maintenance
Janitorial Services
Repair Services
Elevator & Other Equipment
Garage Operations/Maintenance
Other: fraghiremoval: - . .
Subtotal Percent of Total 13%
Cleaning & Decorating
Painting Supplies
Grounds Supplies
Other:
Subtotal Percent of Total
Taxes & Insurance
Real Property Tax Assessment $
Property Insurance $
Director's & Officer's Insurance $
S 5
$

3,800
§.000
1,000

40
83
10

6.03
0.06
0.01

245,000 1.91

¥ G WS e Y S

257,800 2.01

w5 B
@
& & &

6,000
500

0.05
6.00

LR R R ]
1¥.3
LI R IR R

6,500 68 0.05

208
104
104

0.16
0.08
0.08

20,000
10,000
.. 10,000

@ R T B B
o8 55 B e
o o BT &5 B

40,000 177

52 0.04

T 5.000

30,000 e 5.3

oo

— 6.05
000

0.05

63
73

0 0 PR R e 0T O v W
Lo IR SIS B~ R~ P~ - R T I 6

48,000 500 037

@ e 5 w5
[ R

o e BB

7,500 78 0.06

R ..5;0'003.
12,500

Other: liabiltyinsuranee . .. . . .

Subtotal Percent of Totai 3%
Other

SDHC Monitoring Fees

Other: B

52
130

0.04
0.10

LTI - A
o8 oS 55 oS oY

45 .03

4320

$
$

Other: By S N T
Other: : %
$
g

45
3,843

0.03
2.88

Subtotal Percent of Total 1% 4,320
Total Annual Operating Costs 169,120

eI BT BT B )
R R I A




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

Last vevised: November 27, 2607 Page 5
DEVELOPMENT FORM - DEVELOPMENT COST - DC
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE: FEbI‘llﬂ.I’y 4, 2009
PROJECTTYPE | |ACQUISITION DACQGESETION & REMABILITATION [X JrENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION DRE’HAE ILITATION DOWNERSHHJ
PROJECT NAME: Veterans Village of San Diego Phase HI Transitionat Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
STREET CITY STATE ZiF
Number of Units 96
DEVELOPMENT COST ITEM PERCENT AMOUNT DEVELOPMENT COST ITEM PERCENT AMOUNT
ACQUISTTION 7 LAND COST 7~ o gy B RMIT, & AUDTT
LAND $ 560,000 SDHC'S LEGAL (not to exceed) 3 3,000
BUILDINGS $ . L BORROWER'S LEGAL $ 25,000
SUBTOTAL s __56(),000 LENDERS LEGAL 5 o
LEGAL/BROKER'S FEETITLE § v PERMITS $ 326,236
OTHER  Toan payoff: Sl $ o D905 TITLE & RECORDING g 20,000
TOTAL ACQUISITION / LAND COST $ 830,652 INSURANCE 5 ' :
AUDIT $
REHABILITATION / CONSTRUCTION TAXES DURING CONSTRUCTION $ .
SITE WORK § e E57’(),4{):6('}:5 : OTHER e N 3 U
DEMOLITION s 0 TOTAL LEGAL, PERMIT, & AUDIT 5 424,236
STRUCTURES $ 4.692 ;547 OTHER COSTS
TOTAL HARD COSTS 5 5,262,547 DEVELOPER'S FEE % $
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 6.3 % % 334,746 CONSULTANT FEE 22 % 5 180,000
CONTRACTOR'S OVERHEAD % S APPRAISAL COSTS 5.
CONTRACTOR'S PROFIT 43 % § 224,029 ENVIRONMENTAL §TUBY $
TOTAL REHABILITATION / CONSTRUCTION  § 5,817,322 MARKET STUDY 5 .
MARKETING & RENT-UP $ e
CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY U0 % s 174,520 SDHC MONITOR SET-UP $ 500
SDHC LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ 2,600
BOND PREMIUM s - 75299 REPLACEMENT RESERVES. 12, MONTHS 5 12,800
OPERATING RESERVES __1__@_” MONTHS 5 ;' EQ,Z()()O'
CONSTRUCTION LOAN REHARILITATION PROJECTS: $ =
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST COST H SDHC TECHNICAL SERVICES FEE  (85,000) $ -
APPLICATION FEE $ Furnishiigs; Ftiites; alid eduipmient $ 100,000
LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ acdointing - ' $ 20.000.
OTHER $ plaﬂéi c.b]':)i'esz,f'[.:)'osté.gc,im.éss.enger; . 8 ?G,OOZ(I) :
. e )
PERMANENT LOAN ]
APPLICATION FEE 5. $ .
LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ 5
OTHER 5 g
$ $
B
RELOCATION COST $ $
ARCHITECTURAL FEES i e _ % S
DESIGN s 35?0;0'0[')' TOTAL OTHER COSTS $ 336,300
SUPER VISION $
TOTAL ARCHITECTURAL FEES 01 % s 350,000 SOFT COSTS CONTINGENCY 261 % 3 31,000
SURVEYS, SOIL BORINGS, & ENGINEERING $ 75,000 TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $ 8,134,529




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Last eouisad, November 27, 2007
DEVELOPMENT FORM - SGURCES AND USES OF FUNDS « 5U
PLEAST PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APFLY

Page 6
DATE: February 4, 2009

PROISCT DA'CQUISETION D ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION [X]|renTAL NUMBER OF UNITS 9
TYRE
[x Jvmw consTrucTION ] reuasiramion [ Jownersmmr
PROJECT NAME: Vaterans Village of San Diego Phase i Transiticnal Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
SEREET CIFY STATE i

FOSITION TERMS COMMITMENT AMORTIZED DEFERRED TAX CREDIT GRANT EQUITY
VA
1ST EHAP : 10 3gowN] T 1,000:000
YRE. RATE DATEOR
__!‘.XE’F,CT'IED
Y.lN
2ND Redevelopment Agency 63 3.00 %E\E—j 5 - 1,250,600
YR RATE PATEOR
(SEEGC[ OHC) EXPECTED
Residual Receipts Subsidy/Assisted Bed 20,833
or Subsidy/Assisted Bdir  §
Ameortized D
¥IN
3R0 SONC 65 L 3pewN] o o ol T8 200,000 $
YRS RATE DATE OR
EXPECTED
o . . . - . . T
Redevelopment Agency 65, : '3‘.00:% st § S oG 10400,852 $
YRS RATE DATE OR
EXPECTED
YiN
TAX CREDIT N o $
LATE QR
EXPECTED
. . ¥iN .
EQUITY déveloper cashi aidl graiits : 5 2,483:877
Surcoten
TOTAL 5 8,134,529 5 5,650,652 ¢ $ § 2 483,877

CLOSING  womseonumannns CONSTRUCTIGN PERIOD «vecromesine COMPLETION RENT UP
15T QUARTER 2ND QUARTER 3RD QUARTER  4TH GUARTER QTRS5& 6
TOTAL

EHAP $ 1,000,000 § 1,000,000 $ $ 5 § $
Redevelopment Agency $ 1,250,000 § $ $ $ 625,000 $ 625,000 $
SDHC $ 2,000,000 § 2,000,000 % . $ o T 3 %
Redevelopment Agency $ 1,400,652 § . . 850852 § % .S 275000.8 ;2750008

$ e T B T S L A B TR T I ey
developer cash and grants 3 2,483,877 % ) $ 1,000,000.% . . 90G,000 § . 315,600 268277 %

$ 8,134,520 § 3,850,652 $% 1,000,000 % 900,000 $ 1215600 § 1,168,277 § -
CONSTRUCTION LENDER none.
CONSTRUCTION TIME (MONTHS)
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST i %
COMMITTED: YES NO

DATE OF COMMITMENT/EXPECTE]




Page 7
SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM - PRO FORMA - PF

i.ast revised: November 27, 2007

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY Date:  February 4, 2009
PROJECT TYPE: [ |ACQUISITION [ JACQUISITION & REHABILITATION ~ [X_|RENTAL
[X__|NEW CONSTRUCTION [ JREHABILITATION [ JowNERsHIP
PROJECT NAME: Veterans Village of San Diego Phase I Transitional Rental Housing
ADDRESS: 4141 Pacific Highway San Diego CA 92110
STREET CITY STATE Z1P
Replacement Reserve $ .00 F20000  |LP Asset MgmntFee  §0 . ey GP Management Fee  §
Restal Tncoie - § - T65,168 | Project Tricome Trcrease 2:50 % —{Mortgage Amount $ %
Other Income $ 339,953 Operating Exp.Increase 3.50 % iMortgage Rate
Operating Expenses $ 369,120 Vacancy Loss 500 % iMortgage Term(Years)
LP & GP Annual Increase L % iDeferred Dev, Fee 5 Interest on Deff. Dev. Fee.. - Y
Redevelopment Agency  § 1,250,600  Residual Receipts ll! Interest Rate 3.000 %
or
Residual Receipts to RA 50%  Amortize I: Term (Years) 65
YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YIAR 4 YEAR §
Gross Project Income b 505,121 § 517,749 b 530,693 $ 543,960 % 537,559
Vacancy $ 25,256 S 25887  $ 26,535 $ 27198 S 27.878
Effective Gross Income  § 479,865 §$ 491,862 h) 504,158 3 516,762 § 529,681
Operating Expense $ 369,120 § 382,039 h) 395,411 3 409,250 $ 423,574
Net Operating Income b 114,745 % 109,822 b 108,748 b 107,512 § 106,107
Debt Service {1st) § $ 5 5 $
Coverage {1st)
Replacement Reserve $ 12,000 % 12,000 3 12,000 $ 12000 % 12,000
Cash Flow $ 98,745 & 97,822 $ 96,748 $ 95,512 § 94,107
LP Asset Management Fee § - $ $ $ §
GP Management Fee $ - 5 3 b $
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmt.  § $ 5 b 3
Residual Receipts Payment § 49,372 % 48,911 3 48,374 b 47,756 § 47,054
Net Cash Flow $ 49372 % 48,911 3 48 374 B 47,756 % 47,054
YEAR 6 YEAR 7 YEAR S YEAR G YEAR 10
Gross Income b 571,498 § 585,785 $ 600,430 b 615441 3% 630,827
Vacancy $ 28,375 % 29,289 5 30,022 5 0772 8% 31,541
Effective Gross Income § 542,923 § 556,496 $ 570,409 $ 384,669 § 599,286
Operating Expense $ 438,399 § 453,743 $ 469,624 $ 486,061 % 503,673
Net Operating [ncome $ 104,524  § 102,753 $ 100,785 $ 98,608 § 96,213
Debt Service {1st) $ $ b $ $
Coverage (Ist)
Replacement Reserve ] 12000 % 12,000 b3 12,000 $ 12,000 § 12,060
Cash Flow b3 92,524 % 90,753 $ 88,785 $ 86,608 § 84,213
LP Asset Management Fee § $ ] $ b
GP Management Fee $ 3 $ $ ]
Deferred Dev. Fee $ $ $ $ )
Residual Receipts Payment § 46,262 5§ 45,377 h] 44,392 h 43,304 § 42,106
Net Cash Flow $ 46,262 § 45,377 $ 44,392 $ 43,304 § 42,166
YEAR 11 YEAR 12 YEAR 13 YEAR 14 YEAR 15
(Gross Income $ 646,598 § 662.763 5 679,332 $ 696,315  § 713,723
Vacancy h] 32330 % 33,138 h 33,967 b 34,816 § 35,686
Effective Gross Income  § 614,268 § 629,624 $ 645,363 $ 661,499 % 678,037
Operating Expense $ 520,680 S 538,904 § 557,766 § 577287 S 597,493
Net Operating Income $ 93,587 5 90,720 b 87,599 3 84,212 § 80,544
Debt Service (1st) b $ 5 $ $
Caoverage {Ist)
Replacement Reserve $ 12,000 § 12,000 § 12,000 $ 12,000 % 12,000
Cash Flow 5 81,587 % 78,720 5 75,599 $ 72,212 % 68,544
LP Asset Management Fee $ 5 $ s $
GP Management TFee 5 $ $ $ 5
Deferred Dev. Fee 5 oS $on e T g o e S0 s
Residual Receipts Payment § 40,794 & 3 37.800 $ 36,106 $ 34,272
Net Cash Flow $ 40,794 § 39,360 5 37,800 g 36,106 S 34,272
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S&E«E g @g@ ATTACHMENT ~ 5

£ HOUSING COMMISSION

DEVELOPERS/CONSULTANTS/SELLERS/CONTRACTORS/
ENTITY SEEKING GRANT/BORROWERS
{Collectively referred to as "CONTRACTOR" herein)
STATEMENT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

Name of CONTRACTOR: Vietnam Veterans of San Diego {VVSD}, dba
Veterans Village of San Diego

Address and Zip Code: 4141 Pacific Hwy, San Diego, 82110
Telephone Number: 612-497-0142
Name of Principal Contact for CONTRACTOR: Phil Landis, CEO

ldentification Number or Social Security Number of CONTRACTOR:

Federal
895.-364-9525

if the CONTRACTOR is not an individual doing business under his cwn name,
the CONTRACTOR has the status indicated below and is organized or operating

under the laws of Csalifornia as:

- F
/
! A corporation {Attach Articles of Incorporation)

x‘/
} A nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation. (Attach copy of Articles
: of Incorporation and documentary evidence va ifymg current \faEid

- nonprofit or charitable status).

A partnership known as:

iNamea)
Check one

{ } Genera! Partnership {Attach statement of General Partnership)



{ } Limited Partnership (Attach Certificate of Limited Partnership}

GrHFSHARPVWORMEBDISCLOGE. PUR

Attachment C Page 2 of 16
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Tistrict
Dirgctor

Vietnam Veterans of San Diego
1141 Pacific Hwy
San Diego, CAS2110-2030

RE: Vietnam Veterans of San Dilego

e 96_3643525

Gentlemen:

PO, Box 2350 Los Angeles, CUolif, 90083

Person to Contact:

Gillda Lewis .
Telephons Numbar:

(213) B894-2336" °
Rafer Reoty 1o

EQ{1202)83
Dateg:

‘IEL 0.2 1983

This letter is in response to your reguest for a copy or
“he determination letter for the above named crganlzation.

our records indicate that this organization was recognized

tc be exempt from Federal inceme tax inDecember 1981  as
desceribed in Internsl Revernue Code Saction 501{c) (3. It is
further classified as an organization that 1s not a private
foundation as dafined in Section 50%9{a) of the code, because i
is an organizaticn described in Section 50S8(a)(2).

. The exempt status for the determinaticn letter issued

in December 1981 continues to be 1in effect,

If you need further assistance,
at

please contact our cffice

the above address or telephone number.

Sincerely, -

qo o

Y
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omc& OF THE SECWAQY OF STATE wen

PRI

3

_ I, MARCH FONG EU, Secretary of State of the State

. of California, hereby certify:

_ That the annexed transcript has been compared with

the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be

k a copy, and that same is full, true and correct.

: IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 execute

i , his certiﬁcate and affix the Great

; ‘ | Seal of the State of California this

] |

3 SEP -8 1881

i

3

3

5 ijc& }Z/VC/\ T
Se.:remry of Sfate .

;3
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ENDORSED

FILED
I the obfice of the Secrerory of
of s siEm of

SEP 41381
mmmeﬂg%Smmnﬁﬁm
Mhargoret L Montgomary
oF Depesty

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

a Nonprofit Public Benefic Corporation

The undersigned, desiring to form a corporation under
the laws of the State of California, declares:

FIRST: The name of the corzoration is:

VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

SECOND: Thig corporation is a nonprofit public
beneflt corPOfation and 1s not orvganized for the privats gain of
any person. It is organized under the Wonprofit Public Benelflt
Corporation Law for a public and charitable purpose. The
charitanle and public purposss of VIETNAM VETERAMS OF SaN DIEGO
are to aid and assist veterans cof the Vietnam War.

‘TUIRD: The name and address in this state of the
corporation’s initial agent for service of oprecess 1s:

Jack Lyon
3737 Camino Del Rio South
Suite 408
San Diego, California 92108
FOURTH: The name of the unincorporated associlation

which is being incorporatad is VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

FIFTH: The unincorporated assoclation whose name
is set forth in aArticle Fourth of these Articles of Incorporas
tion is being incorporated by filing tnese Articles.

SIXTH: The corporation shall have a Board ©f
Directors of nobt le28s than five (5), nor more than fifteen (15)
persons; the exact number and manner in which the Dirsctors

shall be chosen for and removed from office snall be stated 1D
the By-Laws. FEmoVEY LIDOE , oo

T F

The authorized number, if any, and the gualifications
of the members of the corporation, the filling of vacancies, the
different classas of membership, if any, the property, voting
and other rights and privileges of members, and their liapil=~
ities to dues and assessments and the method of collection, and
the termination and transfer of memberships shall pe as stated
in the By-Laws. The officers may be members of the Board ot
Directors. The qualificati01, sowers, dutiss, comoensatliobl.
ranure in ofiice, manner in wnich cvey sha
rcnoved from office, and tha mann=2y of
n= statsd in the 3v-Laws,

i1 se chosen for and
{iiing a vacancy shall

rLl



SEVENTH: (a) The Property of this corporation is
irrevocably dedicated to a Ccharitable and public purpose and no
tart of the net income or assets of this orginization shall ever
inure to the benefit of any private pPerson.

(D) Upon the dissolution and/or winding up

Oof the corporation, its assets remaining arter payments of or

provision for payment of all debts and liabilities of this
corporation shall be distributed to a nonprofit fund, found-
ation, or corporation which is organized and operating exclu-
sively for a charitable and public purpese and which has
established its tax-exempt status under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c).

(¢} If this corporation holds any assets
in trust, such assats shall he disvosed of in such a manner as
may be decreed by the Superior Court of the County in which the
corporation has its principal place of business, on petition
therefore by the Attorney General or by any pesrson concerned in
the ligquidation, in a proceeding to which the Attorney General
is a party.

EIGHTH: (&) No substantial part of the activities
of this corporation shall consist of the carrving on of
rropaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.
nor shall thals corporation participate in or intervane in any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
Qtffice.

tb) A guorum of the Board of Directors
shall be constituted by two thirds of the total number of all
Diractors authorized Ly the By-Laws to be szated on the Board of

{c) In all matters dealing with the real
ty assets of this corporation wherein such assets are to
d or otherwise devised or pledged by the corporation for
any purpose whatever, a vote of the Board of Directors auth—
orizing such sale, deviss or pledge shall be of a number equal
to, or in excess of, two thirds of that number necessary to
Compose a guorum.

IN WITNESS WHEREGP, the undersigned being the
Incorporators of VIETNAM VETERANS OF B5AN DIEGO have sxecuted
these Articles of Incorporation or August 174, 1 |

: RN
Umj \( n\(li.-mtc.\é

v declare thet I em the verson who exscuted the foregoing articles

rporation, which execution is my act and eed.

i
.
R A Uit
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Californica i

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE g

1, MARCH FONG EU, Secretary of State of the State
of California, hereby certify: : :

That the annexed transcript has been compared with
the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be
a copy, and that same is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 execute
this certificate and affix the Great
Seal of the State of California this

OCT 301881

Wiancdy %wx T

Secretory of Stale

B/ STATE Forp CE-107 ) : ol 13 ) @A o



ENDORSED
FILED

in the office of the Secretory of Share
of the State of Calitornin

0CT 301981
. HARCH FONG EU, Secretary of Sigle
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT © . By JAMES E. HARRIS
. Deputy

OF

ARTICLES CF INCORPORATION

OF
VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

A Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

4

ack Lyon and Paul Grasso certify that:

1. They are the President and the Secretary.
ively, of VIETNAM VETERANS OF Sad DISGO, a nonprofit
tion, a California corporation.

2. Article Second of the Articles of Incorporation

this corporation 1is amended oS read. as follows:

SECOND: This corporation is a nonprafit

public benefit corporation and is not organ-
ized for the private gain of any person. It
is organized under the Nonprofit Public Bene-
-fit Corporation Law for a public and chari-
table purpose. This corporation is organized
and  dperated exclusively for charitable pur-
poses within the meaning of Secticn 50i{c)(3)
of the Internzl Revenue Code of 1954.

Hotwithstanding any other provisions of
these Articles, the corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to
be carried on (a) by a corporation exsmpt from
Federal income tax under Secticn 301{¢)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or tha
corresponding provision of any future United
States Internal Revenue law), or (b) by &
.corporation,-contributions to-wnich-are da—
ductible under Section 170{c)(2) of the Inter-
nal Revenue Code of 13954 (or the corrasponding
provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue law).



There is still much to be done. The horrors of Agent Orange have
yet to satisfactorily settled by all concerned. During the up-
coming year we, the VVSD, plan to push for legislature on the state
ievel to establish a commission to deal with this problem within
the State of California and also nationally.

At the pfasent time we are also deeply committed to openiﬁg a

rehab-
ilitation center here in San Diego for those Vietnam Vetarans suffer
ing from the effects of substance abuse/post traumatic stress dis-

orders related to their service in Vietnam.

We face the coming year with a sense of detarmination knowing we
have a long row to hoe but also knowing that we have overcome tough=
er situatioens in the past.

We are, at this time, in the embryonic
paign te provide us with the operating expenses necessary to con-
tinue our present pregrams as they are and to help fund our Dropos—
ed rehabiiitation center. We have delved into the ares of govern«
‘ment assistance but have come away empty-handed due to present
budgetary restrictions. We are therefors seeking assistance from
the San Diego community to help us to reach our qoal.

stages of a fundraising,cam-

We are appealing for contributions from local business concerns and
individuals interested in the plight of the Vietnam Vetersn. As
non-profit, tax exempt organization we can offer you, not only an
opportunity to 3ssist the Vietnam Vetaran ipn hiz eful
life within society, but also a tax deduction.

a

P <
P ULl LU g o Wogd Ll

San Diego county | would like to thank vou f
1 f you would like further information or a mor
copy of our rehab center propesal please fae

Sincerely,

L

JACK T, E-fis fdent, VVSD

Ji/sk



AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

} S8S.
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

Jack Lyon and Paul Grasso, being duly sworn, each for

imself, deposes and says that they are two offices of VIETHAM
VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO, the unincorporated asociztion specified
"in the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, and that the incor-
poration of said association by means of the foregoing Articles
of Incovporation to which this Affidavit is attached has been '

approved by the association in accordance with its rules and
procedures.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /7~ day of
August, 1981.

: o — ™ :
NP o i — ; OV Y
- OFFICIAL SEAL (=L Cue g\
- FANCHON CAMERON Hotary Public
] ROTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORMIA
/ SAH DIEGO COUKTY
My comm. expires AN 4, 19851

RN Ea S I e e




3. Article Seventh, paragraph (b) of the Articles
of Incorporation of this corporation is amended to read as
follows:

(2) Upon the winding up and dissolution
this corporation, after paying or adequately pro-
~viding for the debts and obligations of the COIpOLr -
ation, the remaining assets shall be distributed to
a nonprofit fund, foundation or corporation which is
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, =du-
cation, or religious and/or scientific purposes and
ich has established its tax exempt status under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

4, The fdregoing amendment of articles of inc-
orporation has been duly approved by the board of directors.

IS
e

-
1L

T

5. The foregoing amendment to the Articles of

incorporation have been duly approved by the reguired vote of
members.

f

AN
JKCK“LX%ﬁzAPteSident
A

] Loy :

p i” [ ! ':p . . !
AT
?7UL GRASSC, Secxefary

| o)

The undersigned declare under penalty o

f perijury

that the matters set forth in the foregoing certificace ace
true of their own knowledga.

k Executed at (HN“ ::)¢$“* , Talifornia on
O s, 1951 |

N/

JAQﬁ LYON,Z%resident

N

ﬁéh;i L\ Hoon b

TUL ;msso, S'eq‘w:ecary

K




A business association or a joint venture known as:

(Attach joint venture or business association agreement)
A Federal, State or local government or instrumentality thereof.

Other {explain)

8. If the CONTRACTOR is not an individual or a government agency or
instrumentality, give date of organization:

September 8, 1881

8. Provide names, addresses, teiephone numbers, titl of position {if any} ana
nature and extent of the interest of the current officers, principal members,
shareholders, and investors of the CONTRACT OR, other than a government
agency or instrumentality, as set forth below:

~ HFotha CONTOACTO
TN L

(WA S PSRN R

d:'f

~aN sttt et
[ A

an ch stockholder owning more than 10% of any class of stock.

b, If the CONTRACTCR is a nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation,
the members who constitute the board of trustees or board of directors or
similar governing body, Attached

c. |if the CONTRACTOR is a partnership, each partner, whether a general or
imited, and either the percent of interest or a description of the character
and sxtent of interest.

d. M the CONTRACTOR is & business association or a joint venture, each
participant and either the percent of interest or a description of the
character and extent of interest.

‘e. if the CONTRACTOR is some other entity, the officers, the members of the
governing body, and each person having an interest of more than 10%.

Position Title {if any) and
Name, Address and percent of interest or descripticn

GUHSHAREVFORME\ISCLDSE.PUB
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Zip Code nf character and extent of interest

[Attach extra sheet If necessary}

GAHESHAREFECRMSIODISCLOSE.PUB
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11.

Has the makeup as set forth in ltem &(a) through 8{e) changed within the last
twelve (12) months? If yes, please explain in detail. NA

is it anticipated that the makeup as set forth in ltem 8(a} through 8(e) will
change within the next twelve {12) months? If yes, please explain in detail.

Provide name, address, telephone number, and nature and extent of interest of
each person or entity (not named in response to Hem 8) who has a beneficial
interast in any of the shareholders or investors named in response to ltem 8
which gives such person or entity more than a computed 10% interest in the
CONTRACTOR (for example, rmore than 20% of the stock in a corporation
which holds 50% of the stock of the CONTRACTOR or more than 50% of the

stock in the corporation which holds 20% of the stock of the CONTRACTOR:
Name, Address and Position Title {if any) and NA
Zip Code extent of interest

GAHFSHAREFORMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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12. Names, addresses and telephone numbers {if not given above) of officers and
directors or trustees of any corporation or firm listed under ltem 8 or ltem 11
above:

13. Is the CONTRACTOR a subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or
corporations, any other firm or any other business entity or entities cf
whatever nature. If ves, list each such corporation, firm or business entity by
name and address, specify its relationship to the CONTRACTOR, and identify
the officers and directors or trustess common to the CONTRACTOR and such
other corporation, firm or business entity.

NGO

14. Provide the financial condition of the CONTRACTOR as of the date of the
statement ancd for a period of twenty-four {24} months prior to the date of its
staterment as reflected in the attached financial statements, including, but not
necessarily limited to, profit and loss statements and statements of financial
position.

Attached

15. If funds for the development/project are 1o be obtained from sources other than
the CONTRACTOR's own funds, provide a statement of the CONTRACTOR's
__pla:jm for financing fsherde\/elopment/project:

Please see budgets submitted to SDHC

GAHFSHAREBVWCRMSWISCLOSE PUR
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Directors

Gene Auerbach

Chairman

Duector

S, Navy

Unie C

75859 Eads Avenue

San Diego, CA 2037

Cell: 858-735.7888

Hm. 858-454-7241

Email: eugene.canerhach@salc.com
TARP west Coast Coordinator -
SAIC

Bldg 2

Campus Pome

Victor E. Bianchini

Y lCC Glau TII35L

USMC
Phone @ 619-795-2373

Cell: 519-248-0001

Fax: 619-595-3197

Email: ndeeblanchim@cox net
1199 Pacific Fhghway # 806
San Diego, CA 9210

Term Began: January 3¢, 2007
Orlentation:

s Pondes Tanuosy 30 2010
LU EECS 1R IS g L LAy AV

Wil Hays

Secretary of the Boand

US. Navy

5883 Adobe Falls Ra.

San Diego, CA 92120

Hm: 619-265-7377

Wi 619-668-4300 %4314

Fax: 6194630169
whavs(@cox.net

Associate Vice President

Of Investrments « Morgan Stanley
2464 Grossmont Center Dr,
LaMesa, CA 91942

Term Began: Mar. 1993 (contmuous)
COrientaticn: Apr. 1993

Term Expires: Feb. 2009

David Bain

Dirzctor

3678 Kearing St

San Diego, CA 92110
Cell: 619-99C-9995

Hm: 619255+ 7822

Hm. Fr: 619-255-8065
Whe 6£19-232- 32 0 w111
Pae 619-232-2070
L:l.').h‘.?‘(i:p CsI D Cormn

Veterans Village of San Diego
Board of Directors / Officers / Facilities

July 30, 200

Cwner - Pacific Ship Reparr &
Fabricatcn, Inc.

1625 Rigel St.

San Dlegpo CA 92113

Term Began: Aug. 2003
Orientation: Sepr. 2003

Term Expires: Juby 2000

RADM Bruce Boland (Ret.)
Director '
US. Navy
5205 Le Barren Rd.
San Diego, CA 92115
Cell: 619-840-4140
Tlm: 619-286-7480
candhsd@conner
President - E & B Associares, Inc.
Term Began: Oer, 2002
Ov‘ipnmtion Nav. 2002

armm B T:v—-nrﬂr' Tui}y :JOCS

Joe Ciokon

Director

U5, MNavy

13768 Sycamore Tree Lane
Paway, CA 920064

Cell: 619-743-1907

Hm: 858-486-2844

W 619-344-9600 % 252
P 610 544-9188

.,_...m_,.__m..mm"mm.‘

910 No Farpor Dove

San Diege, CA 52101

Term Began: Nov. 1991
Y etat

P et e
e ntalion: L‘iUV i77i

Term Expires: Nov, 200

John Smith
Durector
S Army

3452 Moorpark St
Spring Valley, CA 21978
Cell: 619-571-3022
Wl 619-205-1406

o Hme619-670-9972 .

Fam: 619-205-1338

wie johnspith@edvacagov
Dir. Of Public Affans
Chula Vista Veterans Home
700 MNaples St.

Chula Vista, CA 91911
Term Bﬂcmh June 2004

s May 2010

Q nentation: Sepr 27 2004

fonathan Tibbitts
Director

US Navy

4215 Ridgeway

San Diege, CA 92116
Cell: 619-944-4137
Wi £19-298-968C
Hm: 619-284-0551
Fa 619-281-4067
wibbd#adnc.com
Retired, PE

(Off: 4452 Park Bled. # 202
San Diego, CA 92116

Term Began: Auvg 2004

Term Expires: July 2010
Onentation: Sept 27 2004

Anthony Moya

Direcror

Wl £19-699-4927

Home: (m‘}) £96-0935
vnom@nm law.com

Attormney

Term Began: November 29, 2005
Orientation: January 30, 2006
Tarm Ends: November 29, 2008

Tames Waters

Director

Wi 619-531-4040

Email: Tim waters@sdcda.org
Deputy District Anoraey

Office of the District Attormey
Hall of Justice

300 W, Broadway Sueet, Ste. 700
San Dl"g@, A G2101

Neove sﬂl wer ')Q 2005

\,I 711 gt.}a Al .
Orientation: Jarmzary 30, 2006
Term Ends: November 29, 2008

Harold M. Keenig
Director
LS Mavy
Phone: 419-281-9377
Cell: £19-885-1181
Email: ecaglescu@connet

- 4933 Mulbm ough Drive.. ...
San Diego, CA 92116
Term Begarw: May 23, 2006
Orentation: July 28, 2006
Term Ends: May 23, 2009

Linda Drabek
Director

LS. Navy
Phone: 838-2

71-7044
Fax; 858-271-7045



Email: Ledrabelianlcom
10849 Carniruro Colorado
San Diego, CA 92131

Term Began: May 23, 2006
Ommauon July 20, 2006
Term ends; May 23,2009

Willilam AL Kowba
Director

15 Navy

1231 Green Orchard Place
Encinitas, CA 9202

Home: 760-753-079%
Work: 619 7258190
Emal: blowbadbaolcom
Chief Financial Officer, San
Diiego Unified School District
Tenn Began: July 29, 2008
Term Ends: July 29,2011
Ornentation:

Officers

CEO

Phil Landis

VS, Ammy

P.O. Box 28067

San Diego, CA 52198
Cell: 619-857-4444
Hm: §58-451-7445
Fa 619-497- 0263
Phillindisdvesd.ne:

Dravid Siegler

VP ~CGrants and Special Projects
3128 Mercer Lane

San Diego, CA 92122

Cell: 858-231-2064

Hm: 858-457-5336

Wi 619-393-2077
davidsieeler@ vesdner

Andre Simpson

VP/ Chief Operating Officer
4141 Pacific ;—hgﬂww

San Diego, CA 92110

Cell: 619-843-942%

Work: €19-393-2027
Andresimpson@yysd.net

Earilities

Veterans Rehabilitation Center

Carporate Office

4141 Pacilic Frwy.

San Diego, CA 92110
G

Fron: ﬂw 619-497.0

New Resolve
1207 S, Escondido Blvd,

Fseondido, CA 92025
Phone: 760-745-7829
Fam: 760-74C-200C

Adobe Villas

1540 S. Escondide Bhed,
}:SLQudEdO, CA 92025
Phone: 760-744-2092
Mahedy House

866 24t 5,

San Iego, CA 92102
Message Phone: 619-702-5239

Veterans Employment & Training -
Seuth County {VE'TS]

1111 Bay Blvd.

Chula Vista, CA 91911

Phone: 619-423-3414

Fax: 619-424-1144

Focus Program
1034 Nortly Magnoliz
El Cajon, CA 92020
Phone: 619-667-9975
Faxe 619-442-110

Solutions 'V Program -

St. Vincent de Paul Village

1501 Impenal Ave,

San Diego., CA 92101

Phone: 619-233-8500 x4850 7 4851
Fas 619-235-9707

Welcome Home Family Program
286 Euclid Ave. #1209
San Diego, CA 92114

Tl o f 19-264-7401
ST LURE () U L= ad=7 Tk

Oceanside HVRY Program

3762 C Nussion Ave.

Ceeannde, CA 92054
Phone: 76\,*771 7071

Faw 760-721-1157

East County Employment
1068 Broadway Ave.

El Cajon, CA 92021
FPhone: 619 ‘47 8940

Faz; 619-442-897¢



16. Provide sources and amount ¢f cash avaftabie to CONTRACTOR to meet equity
requirements of the proposed undertaking:

a.
Name, Address & Zip Code of Bank/Savings & Loan:
Amount; S 1 Million
Wells Fargo LOC 43265 Executive Drive, 17" Floor, SD, 92121

b. By fcans from affiliated or assoclated corporations or firms:
ress & Zip Code of Bank/Savings & Loan:

Armount: 3

c. By sale of readily salable assets/including marketabie securities:
Description Market Value Mortgages or Liens
$ $

17, Names and addresses of bank references, and name of contact at each
reference: '
Roland Cormier, Asst. V.F,
Wells Farge, 22121 Phone: B858-522-6223

18 Has the CONTRACTOR or any of the CONTRACTOR's officers or principal
' membars, shareholders or investiors, of othérinterested parties been adjudged

bankrupt, either voluntary or involuntary, within the past 10 years?
Yes X No

If yes, give date, place, and under what name,

GHHFSHAREFORMSISISCLOSEPUB
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19.

20.

217,

Has the CONTRACTOR or anyone referred to above as "principals of the
CONTRACTOR" been convicted of any felony within the past 10 years?
Yes X No

\

if yes, give for each case {1} date, (2} charge, (3} place, (4} court, and (5}
action taken. Attach any explanation deemed necessary.

List undertakings {inciuding, but not limited to, bid bonds, performance bonds,
payment bonds and/or improvement bonds) comparable to size of the proposed
project which have been completed by the CONTRACTOR including
identification and brief description of each project, date of completion, and
amount of bond, whether any legal action has been taken on the bond:

Bond Project Date of Amount Action on
Type Description Completion of Bond Bond
NA

If the CONTRACTOR, or a parent corporation, a subsidiary, an affiliate, or a
principal of the CONTRACTOR Is to participate in the deveiopment as a
construction contractor or builder, provide the foliowing information:

Not Applicable.

a. Name and addresses of such contractor or builder:

NA

b. Has such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to qualify
" as a responsibie bidder, refused 1o éntérinto a contract after g award has
been made, or failed to complete a construction or development contract?

Yes No

if ves, please explain, in detail, each such instance:

GIHFSHAREFORMS.DISCLOSE PUR :
ttachment C Page 9 of 16



to bhe

Total amount of construction or development work performed by such
contractor or builder during the last three (3} years: $

General description of such work:

List each project, including location, nature of work performed, name,
address of the owner of the project, bonding companies involved, amount
of contract, date of commencement of project, date of completion, state
whether any change orders were sought, amount of change orders, was
litigation commenced concerning the project, including a designation of
where, when and the outcome of the litigation.

Construction contracts or developments now being performed by such
contractor or builder:

Identification of Date

T

Contract or Development Location Amount  Completed

Outstanding construction-contract bids of such contractor or buiider:

jo N

Awarding Agency AMount Date Upene

22, Provide a detailed and complete statement respecting equipment, experience,

financial ‘Capacity, and other rescources available to such contractor or bullder
for the performance of the work involved in the proposed project, specifying
particularly the qualifications of the personnel, the nature of the equipment,
and the genseral experience of the contractor: NA

GAHFSHAREVWORMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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23.

24,

[R RS E

Does any member of the governing body of the San Diego Housing
Commission ("COMMISSION"}, Housing Authority of the City of San Diego
MAUTHORITY") or City of San Diego ("CITY"), to which the accompanying
proposal is being made or any officer or employee of the COMMISSION, the
AUTHORITY or the CITY wro exercises any functions or responsibiiities in
connaction with the carrying out of the projsct covered by the
CONTRACTOR's proposal, have any direct or indirect personal financial interest
in the CONTRACTOR or in the proposed contractor?

Yes X No

if ves, explain.

Statements and other evidence of the CONTRACTOR's quzlifications and

financial responsibility {other than the financlal statement referred to in item 8]
are attached hereto and hereby made a part herect as follows:

VVSD has completed 224 beds for homeless veterans which provide early drug

HEA

trmatommmt ot ATAT Pacifie Micdhweoy weith tha bhalns af tha San Diecn MHanginn
nt gl &40 Jacinic mig ay with the nheln o7 the zan LHeglo mousing

Commission and the Redevelopment Agency.

25,

ls the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or are any of the proposed subcontractors,
currently involved in any construction-related litigation?
Yes X No

If ves, explain:

GAHFSHAREIFCRIMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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28, State the name, address and teiephone numbers of CONTRACTOR's insurance

agentlsi and/or companies for the foliowing coverages: List the amount of
coverage {limits) currently existing in each category: Ses Certificates

Attachzd, ‘
‘ Joe Esparza, President - All Cal Insurance

o 801 Riverside Ave, Ste 105 Roseviole, CA 95678
a, General Liability, including Bodily Injury and Property Damage Insurance

[Attach certificate of insurance showing the amount of coverage and
coverage period(s))

Check coveragels) carrigd;

Comprehansive Form

@(Premises - Operations

Explosion and Ccliapse Hazard

Underground Hazard

~ Products/Completed Operations Hazard

[l Contractual Insurance ,
—Broad Form Property Damage 5}&7@%/75/!?”?
I ] independent Contractors '

s Personal Injury

|
|
!,

]

b. Automobile Public Liatility/Preparty Damage |
shewing the amoeunt of coverage and coverag

%

period(si]
Check coveragels) carried:

Y Comprehensive Form
w7 Dwned
M7 Hired

o Nop-Owned
c. Workers Compensation [Attach certificate of insurance showing the

amount of coverage and coverage period(s)]

d. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) [Attach.c
showing the amount of coverage and coverage pericd

e, Excess Liabillty [Attach certificatels) of insurance showing the amount of

coverage and coverage periodis]]

GuHFSHAREVORMEDISCLCSEPUBR

Attachment C

916-784-0158 |

Attach certificate of insursncs
=

Page 14 of 16

o




27.

29.

f.  Other {Specify). [Attach certificate{s) of insurance showing the amount of
coverage and coverage period(s)}

CONTRACTCR warrants and certifies that it will not during the term of the
PROJECT, GRANT, LOAN, CONTRACT, DEVELOPMENT and/or RENDITIONS
OF SERVICES discriminate against any employee, person, or applicant for
employment because of race, age, sexual orientation, marital status, color,
religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. The CONTRACTOR will take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees
are treated during employment, without regard to their race, age, sexual
orientation, marital status, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: empleyment,
upgrading, demotion or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees
and applicants for employment, notices ta be provided by the COMMISSION
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

. The CONTRACTOR warirants and certifies that it will not without prior written

consent of the COMMISSICON, engage In any business pursuits that are
adverse, hostlle or take incompatible positions o the Interasts of the

COMMISSION, during the term of the PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT, LOAN,

GRANT, CONTRACT and/or RENDITION OF SERVICES.

CONTRACTOR warrants and certifies that no member, commissioner,
counciiperson, officer, or emplovee of the COMMISSION, the AUTHORITY
and/or the CITY, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the
PROCJECT is situated, no member of the government body in which the
Commission was activated, and no other public official of such locality or
iocalities who exercises any functions or responsibilities with respect 1o the
assignment of werk, has during his or her tenure, or will for one (1] year
thereafter, have any interest, direct or indirect, in this PROJECT or the
Sroceeds thereot, T

GAHFSHAREWFORMSIDISCLOSE PUB
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30. List all citations, orders to cease and desist, stop work orders, complaints,
iudgments, fines, and penalties received by or imposed upon CONTRACTOR
for safety violations from any and all government entities inciuding but not
limited 10, the City of San Diego, County of San Diego, the State of California,
the United States of America and any and ail divisions and departments of said
government entities for a period of five (5) years prior to the date of this
statement. If none, please so state:

Government Entity

Making Complaint Date Resolution
NA
31. Has the CONTRACTOR ever been disqualified, removed from or otherwise
arevented from bidding on or completing a federal, state, or local government
oroject because of a violation of law or a safety regulation. If so, olease
explain the circumstances in detall. [f none, please so state:
No

32. Please list all licenses obtained by the CONTRACTOR through the State of
Caiifornia and/or the United States of America which are required and/or wiil be
utilized by the CONTRACTOR and/or are convenient to the performance of the
PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT, LOAN, GRANT, CONTRACT, or RENDITICN OF
SERVICES., State the name of the governmental agency granting the license,
type of license, date of grant, and the status of the license, together with &
statement as to whether the License has ever been revoked:

uovemmenta[ Description LicenseDate Issued  Status RevocatEO“‘i
Adency T Ligenss " Number (original " (carant
{yes/no} Fesidential 37C016BN 7/01/08 Yes

License
Dept. Alcohol Drug Treatment

& Drug FPrograms

GAHFSHAREVORMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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4%,::.1’—“1 ﬂff’”":l?‘“f"'iﬁ;lf“‘} ,’ /‘"HT:M Nﬂj"’“‘/‘ﬂu "'}r ﬁ]”"rlzﬂ‘“&? ,’w} 171 4 P Ry
p- EFas RS A Rl B S SN o FR WL OF i o 1 i 44,4‘ i ,’::;J LRlids

- SO PO B S SRS 7 SN 3 g
License ang Leartiticaltion

jin v I £l [ S B o~
in accordancs with eppiicabls provisions of the Healin and Sax
and itz riles a"vcf f‘eg,‘,am 13, and standards,

frer

the Departrnent of Alcohol and Drug Program

(J}

VIETHNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

) - ! F H Ly L ~ Fosy
o operate and maintain an aduit residential slcohol and/or drug abuse/

recovery or treatment facility using the following name and Jocation:
VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO REHABILITATION CENTEFR

4115, 4125, 4 3 7 AND 4141 PACIFIC HIGHWAY
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 82110

This license and cartification axtends to the following service

RESH}ENTJAL ALP”W@L AND/@F @?"FJ:Q @PUG S:FW"ES,

GRQUP SCSS:F@NS, AM@ EQUC@ Tf@NAL SSS@H@NS

{2

Limitations or conditions are listed as follows:
Treatment/Recovery Capacity: 185
Total Occupancy for 4137 Pacific Highway, Building 1 is limited to: 80
Total Occupancy for 4141 Pacific Highway, Buiiding 4 is limited to: 105
4115 Pacific Highway, Building 3 is the Dining Hall
4125 Pacific Highway, Building 2 is the Counseling Center
(Increase in Treatment/Recovery Capacity and Total Occupancy effective as o O?/a?/;’GOS)

MALES AND FEMALES

License/Certification Number:
370010BH

 Effective Date: OF/01/2008
“Expiration Date: 06/30/2010

{/,;g / 7 Mxy fwvé/ ’/

Authonzed Representative

Complaints regarding services provided in this facillfy should be directed to:
Complaint Coordinator, Program Compliance Branch
1700 K Street, Sacramento, California 85811-4G37

(976) 322-2911 FAX: (916) 324-4508 E-mail: L{Brompilado siate ca.us

s P . P Tosa L e PRy e - - ~ P oF



33, Describe in detail any and all other facts, factors or conditions that may
adversely affect CONTRACTOR s ability to perform or complete, in a timely
manner, or at all, the PROJECT, CONTRACT, SALES of Real Property to,
DEVELOPMENT, repayment of the LOAN, adherence to the conditions of the
GRANT, or performance of consulting or other services under CONTRACT with
the COMMISSION.

None

34. Describe in detall, any and ail other facts, factors or conditions that may
favorably affect CONTRACTOR's ability to perform or complete, in a timely
manner, or at ali, the PROJECT, CONTRACT, DEVELOPMENT, repayment ot
the LOAN, adherence 1o the conditions of the GRANT, or performance of

" consulting or other services under CONTRACT with the COMMISSION.

VVSD has worked successfully with SDHC for over a decade creating hundreds
of new beds and services to help homeless veterans obtain housing, sobriety, and
jobs.

25. List all CONTRACTS with, DEVELOPMENTS for or with, LOANS with,
PROJECTS with, GRANTS from, SALES of Real Property to, the
COMMISSION, AUTHORITY and/or the CITY within the last five (B} years:

GrHFSHAREVWORMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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Entity Invoived Status

(i.e., CITY (Current, delinguent Doliar
Date COMMISSION, etc)) repaid, etc.) Amount
SDHMC Forgivable Loan Phase 1 Bidg 1 - 112 West beds completed
at 4141 Pacitic Hwy $675 K
SDHC Forgivable Loan Bidgs 112 East Wing Beds completed
at 4141 Pacific Hwy $2.2 million

Family Program Operational Funding $57,000/Yr

G:iHFSHAREIFORMS\DISCLOSE PUS
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36, Within the last five years, has the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or have any of
the proposed subcontractors, been the subject of a complaint filed with the
Contractor's State License Board {CSLB)? __ Yes _X_No

If ves, explain:

|

37. Within the last five years, has the proposed CONTRACTOR, and/or have any ©
the proposed subcontracters, had a revocation or suspension of a
CONTRACTCR's License?

_Yes X _No

if yves, expiain:

38. List three local references who would be familiar with youf previous
construction project:

GriHPSHAREFORMSIDISCLOSE.PUB
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38. List three local references who would be familiar with your previous
construction project:

Name: Lydia Goularte, Asst Project Mgr, City of San Diego Redevelopment,
Address: _Division City Planning & Community investment, 1200 3 Ave, Ste
1400 MS 56D,
Phone: 619-230-6b38

Project Name and Description: VVSD Early Transitional Housing

Name: Clay King, Chief, Social Work

Address: VA Medical Center, 3350 La Jolia Village Dr. San Diego, CA 82161

Phone: 858-552-7548

Project Name and Description: VA Grant & Per Uiem Homeiess £rograims a

Name: Cissy Fisher,

Cissy Fisher, Vice President, Professional Development Director of Housing Finance &
Deveiopment Department San Diego Housing Commission 1122 Broadway, Suite 300. San Diego, CA
92101, Phone: (319} 578-7358

Project Name and Description: VVSD Early Transitional Housing

GUHFSHAREFORMSIDISCLOSE PUR
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39. Give a brief statement respecting equipment, experience, financial capacity and
other resources available to the Contractor for the performance of the work
involved in the proposed project, specifying particularly the gualifications of the
personnel, the nature of the equipment and the general experience of the
Contractor.

VVSD has completed 224 beds for homeless veterans which
provide early drug treatment at 4141 Pacific Highway with the help of the San
Diego Housing Commission and the Redevelopment Agency.

40, Give the name and experience of the proposed Construction
Superintendent.
Caornerstone CMS, Inc. Jack Haney. Mr. Haney has over 40 years of construction
experience in San Diego County and is a principle of Cornerstone CMS,

GAHFSHARBVFORMSADIBULOSE. PUB
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CONSENT TO PUBLIC BISCLOSURE 8Y CONTRACTOR

By providing the "Personal Information”, {if any} as defined in Section 1798.3{a) of
the Civil Code of the State of California (to the extent that it is applicable, if at all},
requested herein and by seeking a loan from, a grant from, a contract with, the sale
of real estate 10, the right to develop from, andfor any and all other entitiements
from the SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION ("COMMISSION"}, the HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO {"AUTHORITY ") and/or the CITY OF
SAN DIEGO ("CITY"), the CONTRACTOR consents to the disclosure of any and all
"Personal Information” and of any and all other infarmation contained in this Public
Disclosure Statement. CONTRACTOR specifically, knowingly and intentionally
waives any and all privileges and rights that may exist under State and/or Federal
Law relating to the public disclosure of the information contained herein. With
respect 1o "Personal information”, if any, contained herein, the CONTRACTOR, by
executing this disclosure statement and providing the information requested,
consents to its disclosure pursuant to the provisions of the Information Practices
Act of 1977, Civil Code Section 1788.24(b), CONTRACTOR is aware that a
disclosure of information contained herein will be made at a public meeting or
meetings of the COMMISSION, the AUTHORITY, and/or the CITY at such times as
the meetmgs may be schedulﬂd CONTRACTOR wereby consents to the disclosure
of said "Personai inTormation”, if any, more than |1rLy {30} Udyb from the date of
this statement at the duly scheduled meeting(s} of the COMMISSION, the
AUTHORITY and/or the CITY. CONTRACTOR acknowiedges that public disclosure

of the information contained herein may be made pursuant to the provisions of Civil
Code Section 1788.24(d}. '

the Ci TY that by prov iding the inf ormat on requested herein and waiving ar“y and all
privileges available under the Evidence Code of the State of California, State and
Federal Law, (1o the extent of this disclosure that the information being submitted
nerein), the information constitutes a "FPublic Record” subject to disciosure to
members of the public in accordance with the provisions of California Government
Section 6250 et seq.

CONTRACTOR specifically waives, by the production of the information disclosed
herein, any and all rights that CONTRACTOR may have with respect to the
information under the provisions of Government Code Section §254 including its
applicable subparagraphs, to the extent of the disclosure herein, as well as all rights
of privacy, if any, under the State and Federal Law,

Executed this 2% day oa‘miao’%w.f B , 20¢2C, at San Diego, California.
] ]
P i /
By: R//“T» \i(
Ssgnature
President & CEO
Title

GAHPSHAREWFORMEI0ISCLOSE. PUR
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CERTIFICATION

\E " ;‘ , v,,!‘/,, < Lw) o
The CONTRACTOR, o OV vaia VTS a3 f““) hereby certifies that this
CONTRACTOR's Statement for Pubiic Disclosure and the artached
information/evidence of the CONTRACTOR s qualifications and financial

responsibility, including financial statements, are true and correct to the best of
CONW;B.,Q_QWIE}\R'S knowledge and belief.

?

P /; _ i \‘r\ / ' (i/f-’ 15!
By: VJ” \/gvp\‘(l | By: 2 }\)\ | EG 7,.\‘;,3;\!—/
7

i
{5 t ‘
Title: YCELAEAT /O o0 Title: \\X (/ -
Lo (g o
Dated: Lw;?)‘ \ el { Dated: \ ) )Q(\ / ’m“/f

WARNING: 18 U.S.C. 1001 provides, among other things, that whoever
knowingly and willingly makes or uses a document or writing containing any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, in any matter within the jurisdiction of
any department or agency of the United States, shali be fined not more than
$10,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both,

(’/T/f/‘ ] V4
Subscribed and sworn to before me this :)Jf_ da;y of AMUEr Y , 20
=

e
=

=S
./’" 7//
-~ 3
e /f’ ;
o o

/)
= /w, J
C/_ﬂ,ﬂ/gg{n t r;e Q{Notary £

/

070 e K. we/e

\

Name of Notary o

CHAHFSHAREFORM SIDISCLOSE.PUR
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NORTH COUNTY DOUGLAS G. GRIFFIN SAN DIEGO

13928 Misty Oak Rd. aeag Camino Del Rio N, Ste. 165

Valley Center, CA 82082 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 53“? ?‘Z%‘;}g’;fi;gg
Tel: (760} 749-6696 Fz§£e1s)284-;§99

' doug @douglasgriffin.com
The Board of Dirsctors
VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO
dbha VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
4141 Pacifiec Highway
San Diegc, CA 92110

INDEFENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT

I have audited the accompanying statements of financial position
of Vietnam Veterans o¢f San Disgo dba Veterans Village of San
piego (& nonprofit corporation) as of Jume 20, 2008 and 2007,
and the related ztatements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the vears then ended. These financial
statements are the respongibility o©f the Organizztion‘'s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based om my audit,

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standerds, and
the standards sappliceble to financial audits contained in
"Government Auditing Standards®, issued by the Comptreoller
General cf the United States. Those standar require that we
plan and perform the audit to cobtazin reasonzble assurance about
whether the financial  statements are frea of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financizal
statementes. 2n =a2udit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
wall ag evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
T believe that my audlt provides a reasonable bagis for my

Fa
5]

opinion.

In my opinicn, the £financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all materizl respects, the financial position
of Vietmam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans Village o€ Ean
Diego as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash £lows for the years then ended in coﬁformity
with accounting principles gemerally accepted in the TUnited

States of America.

1

ACCOUNTING ¢ CONSULTING * TAX



In accordance with "Government Auditing Standards", I have also
issued a report dated Octeober 31, 2008 on wy consideration of
Vietnam Veterans of 8San Diego dba Veterans Village's internal
control over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read
in conjunction with this report in considering the resgults of my
audit.

My audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on
the basic financial statements of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego
dba Veterans Village of San Diego taken as a whole. The
accompanying schedules of revenues and expenses for oparations,
and support, revenue and expenses by fund and schedule of
expenditures of federal awards are presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U. 8. 0Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Ztates, Local Governments,
and Nen-Profit Organizations," and are mnot a reguired part of
the basic financial statements. Such iInformation has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 2008 audit
of the basic financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly
stated, in all material respectis, in relation teo the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

San Diego, California
Qctober 31, 2008



VIETNAM VETERANE OF SAN DIBGO

dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2008 AND JUNE 30, 2007

AS88ETS
Current assets

Cash in bank

Money market mutual fund

Treasury money market Eund

rFund control (Vigion)

Granty receivable

Allowance for doubktful accounts

Inventory, at cost

other receivables

Prepaid expenses and deposits
Total current assets

Construction in progress

Property and eguipment
Lege sccumnlated depreciation
Het property and eguipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Surrent liabilities

itccounts payable

Accrued vacation, salaries and

ralated payroll costs

Pengion payable

Credit card liability

Deferred revenue

Bank lines of credit

Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Forgivable grant-loans
Long-Tarm debt

NET ASSETS
.. Unrestricted. ;
Temporarily mzestricted

Total Net Aszets

[l
g
bt
T
al
1
fd
L)
w1
[
s}
n
fs=]
b

TOTA

See accompanving notes

2008 2007

5 381,726 & -

333,248 -

181,543 64,169

205,413 -

751,148 851,305

(3,852) {5,000)

8,461 7,863

2,357 2,673

111,072 86,152

2,061,417 1,007,161

4,110,401 1,056,378

4,322,852 14,122,385

(1,248,998) (878,149)

13,086,854 13,144,236

$ 19,252,772 5 15,208,375

8 157,347 8 208,378

245,446 176,111

4,079 9,053

) 5,740

34R,787 25,269

312,000 20,000

5E, 225 44,868

1,122,993 483,420

6,321,804 2,54%,377

547,231 592,305

8,552,028 4,625,102
1¢,603,959 10,528,779

56,785 53,494

10,660,744 10,583,273

4 19,252,772 & 1E,208,375

to financial statements



VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

TOR THER YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2008 AND JUNE 30, 2007
2008 2007
TNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Revenues
Grant revenue 5,075,774 g 5,113,403
Grant revenue - Vision project £20,000 100,000
Rent revenue 155,043 148,060
Food stamp revenue 38,640 40,392
Contributions 217,263 1,807,621
Donated goods and services 1,089,793 517,921
Interest 11,275 5,437
Other revenue (expense) 4,323) (71,731}
Total Unrestricted Support 7,014,465 8,161,103
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Expiration of use restrictions 53,494 3g,538
TOTAYL UNRESTRICTED REVENUES 7,067,958 8,199,641
EXPENSES
Program services 6,835,580 6,410,697
Supporting Services
Management and general 142,816 89,1558
Fund raising 15,382 13,581
Total Exganses 6,983,778 £,513,433
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 74,181 1,686,208
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions ~ Etand Down 55,7858 E3,4%24
Fet assets released from restrictions
Contributicns - Stand Down {53,494} (28,538}
INCREASE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED :
NET ASSETS 3,281 14,556
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 77,472 1,701,164
RET ASSETS AT BEGINHING OF YEAR 10,883,273 8,882,108
g 14,583,273

NET ASSETZ AT END OF YEAR

10,560,744

See accompanying notes to financial statements



sjueuslels TeTOURUIY o3 sajon bBurliedwoonoe wag

£EPELS’s  § TeSYET § S41‘68 5 LE9TOTF'S  § SLL'E6E°9 §  zgEUsl §  9T8'Z¥T § 08E°GHER‘Y 0§ sesusdey Tei0z
1857616 - - TE5’6%8 ZT8'00T'T - - vER 0T T m”mmdmmumw pelEoag

LSS T8 L5%°08 PEIBDOTTR 1500 JOOITOUT
(8FT'£TE) - {6%T“€1E) (0¥ '52) - {(ZoF 52} mmmcmmww peztrElTdR)
SLZ'ET - - SLEZYET LLS'FY £%1 PEV VL sarmadxs BUTETIIRADY
08E°T6TZ - - 89¢°16% SZEATE SZTE'HTE uatyetoazdag
0EBLET - - 0E8 L8672 - - sesusdys auswmdoTerspey
69E"3 - - §9t7'8 86T LE DET 800 LE Jrmred pur SOSUSOTY
£L975% - SLL°9 868'8% 68% 7845 BEQ’T S9¢°2T PEE VY ssBreqs yueq - 3selsquy
£LG°9T - fEs‘e CFF'ET [3-3-R8 zL SPE ' E _ gnness TerTsadg
ZTE - 09t CLT ZZL'Y - CTL' ¥ . seaxmn Anzedoxag
TLE'6L - - TLZ 8L F0E°65 YOE'HS pogesyoand juewdrnbs zoury
Z¥8 LY - {noeg'€) 6¥0 T8 T89°95 6T8 8 T98 4 I9ARII puw SUTUTRIL
GLTYEET 845¢€ LSETTE 09%°T6 86£4°621T 8EL*SZT sbeaged pue serrddng
- - T2 Z2 6108 S¥6°T sosuadxa IsTqQ
S6%'TT SE6V°TY - - ZLE'ET CLEZT co0”T Bupstex pung
STE‘SS - - §TE‘SS STG 'S4 - FEPFT 28BS 09 Bupyunonpe pae (ebeg
ZSL'6E - ZGLY6% D66 EE - 0667 EE Butagses orasouberdg
FETLET - - ¥ELTLEYL BE8'LET - - 888 LET HUDTANBE $0BITUOD
160°8%9 - L E T ST LISES 955 58% - T6E“8 SO ALY segusdixe jzoddns jwedyojaaed
£ZT6LE - £E€6°3T DET ¥SE 9H0°QEE 68751 LBT TS seriddns weusiTx pue poog
¥58°'89 - 9IL’T BET'LY TI0 8L L9E'E PFOIOL smogdaTal
0LZ“¥8T Lol - £087e8Y LFSTELT 53 - 03%v " ELT SBTIETTIN
6TL'GH - - BIL'GY TLT' LS E6Z CHFY LEL'YS SDURINSUT
G8L°90T - ZIS'T 89Z°40T 08BL 4%T £%T BE9'SFT enmeusyUTEN pue sayedsy
ggz’ee - {Te2 L) ¥3% 706 LEE"ER [ Y4 89L°T8 nmunwu quamdrnby
£657%1Z - 6TL7T FLE'TTY ZES'ZYT z08°Y TEL RTE . quex BurpTIng
TLY'TLS 521 FTIS ¥ TEL9SE 34 R £Z0°209 s1TFenag ¥ xw1 TTeILRd
SSLYTES T 5 SEB 5  zE8'sT  §  gBO'TiE’E 5 zaL'gge'e § - 5 gEg’sy §  ¥¥yLEl'T 0§ : seTIETES

=305 forsrey TEIGUID =2 saojaIag TEROL ButsTey TRIsUDH W FRRTAIDS
pung ausms SRRy wrexboxg pung gusuaBeaey mrxboxg
BSUTATDS BUTTIoddng FenTaaen butdroaing
rape o0e
£00Z ‘0f BUNL pur gn0z € HNAL JHONE YYEA HEEL U04 :

SHESNEIEE TYNOXILONNE J0 LNIHILYLE
ODETd N¥S DO EDVUTILIA SHWENLEA =249P
ODFIA HVE J0 SHQUIIEA WYNILEIA



VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

¥OR THE YEAR ENDED JURE 30, 2008 AND JUNE 30, 2007
2008 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets 3 77472 4 1,701,164
Adjustments to reconcile increase in
net agsets to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation 310,525 291,360
{Increase) Decrease in operating assets
Accounts and grants receivable 100,157 62,056
Inventory : (688) 7,182
rrepaid expenses and deposits (24,822) 10,448
Allowance for doubtful accounts {1,448) {5,000)
Other assets {89,684)
Fund control ) (205,413} 255,408
Tncrease {(Decrease) in cperating
liabilities:
Cradit card lizhilicy {(5,470) {121}
Lecounts payable and accorued expenses (51,031) {155,843}
hccrued vacation and related payroell 74,334 5,498
other acorued sxpenses (3,874) -
Deferred revenue 323,518 (249,265}
Net Cash Provided by Operations 503,865 1,922,686
CrSH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Ket book adiustment for zsset disposed 160,250 202,048
Purchase of property and sguipment {203,88%2) {700,183}
Aoguisition of donated land (1,749,000}
Increase in contruction in progress (3,257,683) (7,216,631}
. 7,218,631

Transfer of conmstruction in progress
Wet Cash Used by Investing Actiwvities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of mortgages payable
Proceeds/ {Payment) on line of credit
Proceeds from mortgage pavable
Proceeds from forgivable loans

{3,30%1,335)

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities
WET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AKD CASH EQUIVALENTS

BEGINNING CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS

ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - £

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE COF CASH FLOW
Taxes paid 8
Interest paid g

(34,608) (280,197)
232,000 20,000
277,757

3,372,427 313,300
3,629,810 320,660
832,349 {3,788)
64,169 67,957
896,518 % 64,169

- $ -

58,489 & 55,673

Ses accompanying notes to financial statements



VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

dba VETHERANI VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

1, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Method of Recggnizing Income

The financial statements of the Organization ars presented on the accrual method of
accounting. Umnder this method of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned
and expenses are recorded when liabilities are incurred. Revenue f£rom government
cost reimbursement btype grants is generally recorded when the costs are billed to
ths granting agency. Contract advances ara recorded as deferred revenue and are
recognized as revenue when the related costs are expended.

1

Fund Accountine

To ensure observance of limitatiens and restrictiens placed on the use of resources
available to the Organization, the accounts oI the »Agency are maintained in
accordance with the principles of fund accounting. This is the procedure Dy which
resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purpoeses
ints funds established according teo their nature and purposes. Separate accounts
ara maintained for sach fund.

Promises to Glve

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organizsation that is, in substance, ungonditional. Contributions that are
restricted by the domor are reported as incrsases in unrestricted net assets if tche
restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are reccgmized.
*® 17 ot T
ALY oihss
or permanently regtricted net assets depending en the nature of the restrictions.
When 2 restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are wreclassified to

unrestricted net assets. Restrictions are considered to expire when all conditions

of the grant have been met

f . “ Yo wmalls Fioamsl wramt
oD wus R?pmmsﬂki.&ﬁ LiElad year.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional
promises receivable. The =allowance is based on prior years' experiences and
managemant s analysis of specific promises made.



Finzneial Statement Presentabion

The Organization follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {SFAS) No.
117, "Finencial Statements of th—ﬁor—?rofit~0rganizatiens,“ tnder 8FAS No. 117,
the Organization is regquired to report information regarding its financial pogiticm
and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets,
temporarily westricted mnet asssts, and psrmanently restricsted mnet assets. In
addition, the Organizatieon is reguired to present a statement of cash flows.

Contributions

The Organization alsc follows SFAS No. 116, "Accounting for C iong Rgoeived
and Conkributed Made®. In accordance with PFAE Neo., 116, contr
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently re

depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

t
ons received ars
stricted support

Property, Furniture ppd Fouipment

Property, furniture and eguipment are stated at cost. Major renewals and
improvements are capitalized and charged to expense through depreciation charges.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation I
provided on & straight-line basis over the estimsted useful lives of depreciable
asgsets (5 to 39 ysars).

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

The Orgznization considers all highly Liguid debt instruments purchased withkx a
maturity of three months cr less to be cash eguivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
are the total of sash in bank and the trezsury money market fund in the amount of
$896,518 as of June 30, 2008 and $64,169 as of Juns 30, 2007,

Inventory

fnventery consists of miscellanecus kitchen food and supplies and is wvalued at the
lower of average cogst or market.

The Organization records certain donated goods and services at fair wvalue. The
donzted gocds and services are thoss used as matching funds under certain
govermment grants. Donatad services are recorded only if the services enhance
fixed assets or are performed by specialists or ptofessionals.



Ingome Taxes

The Agency has obtained exemption from federal and state income taxes as a Code
50%1{c) (3) organization. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is shown in the

financial statements.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with gemnerally accepted
acoounting principiles reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that
effect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

2, CRGANIZATION CPERATIONS

Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans Village of San Diego {*The
Organization”} is a mon-profit corporation that assists vetsrans and certain non-
veterans in San Diego County. The Orgapnization operates various programs funded oy
government contracts. The programs cover a wide range of sociel services including
drug and alcohol rehabilitation, mental and emotional health counseling, ZJob
education and “raining and transitional housing for homeless veterans.

The sccounts redaivable and grants receiveble are dus from the federal government
and various state, local, and private agencies.

3. CASH HELD IN BAWNK

The Organization maintains a U.8. treasury monsy market fund and a money market
mutual fund account at its bank in the amount of $1B1,543 and $333,249 respectively
which are not federally insured. In addition, $206,574 of the bank account balances
are in excess of the $100,000 FDIC limit.

The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents as of June 30,2008:

Cagh in Bank ¢ 381,726
Money Market Mutual Fund 333,245
Treagury Money Market Fund 181,543
Total $ B95,518



4., GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

The Organization receives financial assistance from numerous federal, gtata and
loazl government agencies in the form of grants. The disbursement of £funds
received under these programs generzlly requires gompliance with terms and
conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the grantor
agencies., Any disallowed expenditures rasulting from =uch audits c¢ould become 2
liability of the Gensral Fund or other applicablie funds. In the opinion of
Orgenization Management, no material reimbursement of funds will be required as =&

result of expenditures disallowed.’

The following is a2 summary of the grants as_of June 30, 2008:

Expiration Grant
Grantoxr Type of Grant LDate Amounk
Opersting Qontrachks
VELD Boutheast Veterans Training Program 3/23L/2010 % 500,008
VELRP Metro veterans Training Program 12/31/2008 3 500,000
VEAP Lebor Council Veterans Employment Rssistance Program 5/31/20%0 & 84,000
HYRE IVTP Homeless Veterans Prodect 8/30/2007 & £50,000
HVRP Southeast Homeless Veteran® Project 3/31/2010 ¢ 400,000
HURP North City Eomeless Veterans Project /30720608 8 E0G, 000
Vi ADTR-Per Dilem Supportive Housing 9/30/2088 § 3€,500
VA& Founders Program Suppertive Housing 3/31/%8G% U331
Th Naw Resolve-Par Diem Supportive Housing . 3/31/2809 & 288,224
VA Matro-Per Diem Supportive Houaing 3/31/2809 & 24,485
Vi Femily Program-Per D Supportive Housing 3/31/2008 % 65,030
YA West Residenbisl Supportive Housing 3/31/20098 3 525,059
YR OMT Vetersns Rehabilitation 8/3p/200e8 & 458,000
VA Women Homeless Vets Supportive Hounsing S/38/2009 & 245,000
&+, Vincent's VA GFrant Suppsrtive Housing 3/31/z2008 & 226,763
&¢. Vintent's HUD SOL VSupp. Serv. Homeless St. Vincent 173172008 ¢ 48,318
St. Vincent's HTD S0L I Supp. Bexrv. Homeless 24th Street L/E0/2009 % 24,000
H,U.D. Hetro Supportive Houesing 3/31/2605 8§ 202,850
H.U.D, Haw Resolve supportive Housing 3/31/2009 - § 208,600
H.U.5. ¥l cajon Foous Supportive Housing /3172010 % 64,430
H.U.D. El Cajom Digsb Suppertive Housing I/31/2008 % 150,000
Mental Health Systemg FParclee Partnership Proy.-Residential-PH 6/30/2008 8 96,450
Mental Health Systems Perolee Partnership Prog. -New Regolve §/30/2008 & 25,922
Mental Bemlth Bystems Parcles Parinership-NR-8L 6/36/2009 3 14,520
Mental Heslth Systems BASCR-Fubmtance abuse- Residential - PH 6/30/200% §F ib0, 258
Mental Health Systems SASCA-Substance abuse- Outpatient- New Rasclve 6/30/2008% 3 3,855
Mental Health Systems SASBCA- Sober Living- New Resolve 6/30/2008 % 7,945
Recently geparated Vetarasns Training Program . 3/31/2008 & 450,000
San Diego Counky Prop. 36 Treatment Pgm-Residential 6/30/20058 § 239,550
San Diego County County Prop. 26 Drug Testing ' 6/30/2008 & 1€,828
San Dlego Qounty rleohol & Drug services 6/30/2009 3§ 128,580
San Diego County Prop. 36 Dual Diagnosgis B/30/2008 3 o0,008
San Diegoe County County OTF €/30/2008 8 140,000
Welcome Howme Fam. Prog. S0 Houging Comm. £/30/2008 & 57,000
Winter Shelter Homeless Veterans Shelter-Operations 4/2/2008 & 216,000
- oHWinter.fhelier . v Homeless- Veterans Shelter-Construction- 4/14/2008 § 38,000
Family Health Center Homelesg Veteransg - Medisal cers 12/31/2008 3% 65,500
Warrior Tradition . Ck Com Foundation 3173472011 ¢ 540,217
County of San Diege Vision Project . 6/30/2008 § 50,000
SDHE Vigion Project §/30/2008 3 745,875

10



5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

4 summary of the property and esgquipment amcunts as of Jume 30, 2008 is az follows:

Facifia New
Imperial 24th Bt. Highway Resolve Gthar Totals
Vehicles 8 - 2 - g 134,317 ] 17,473 8 - & 153,780
Faraiture &EQ. §,4738 768,527 44,526 18,010 836,542
BRldyg & Lease lmp. 298,869 41,4290 - 369,778 . 710,064
Building 202,656 208,438 7,854,554 447,307 138,875 8,851,971
Land 60,308 67,750 3,804,027 147,500 - 3,779,8E%
Subtotal 568,352 317,609 12,258,425 1,028,581 LE7,985 14,329,952.
Less Accum. Dap. (82,€615) {70,681} {805,316} {R64,483) (15,903} 11,248,998}
Nat Ppty & Bg. 5 475,737 $ 246,928 § 11,454,109 g 762,088 s 142,082 $ 13,080,854

VVSD acquires property f£or Veteran Rehabilitation Services using grants Z£rom
various federal, state and local funding scurces subject to operating reguirements
imposed by donor agencies. CUontinued operatliong of the sites Zor spagified
charitable purposes over variocus required number of years is a conditien for making
grents nen-refundshle. If operations were ceased, scme eguity funding grants would

j P £ - wm
Lhave £¢ be ¥

6. LEABES

The Organization leased its Pacific Highway headguarters consisting of general
cffice space and motel-type housing facilities until May 3, 2007.

In Ssptember of 2000 the property in which the Organization's headquarters was
located was condemned by the City of San Diego as part of a land reorganization
related to the federal militarvy base closure program. Thiz coincided with the end
of the lease term for that property, September 14, 2000.

Effective September 14, 2000, the City of Sarn Diego entered into a month-to-month
lease with Vietnam Veterans of Sam Diego. This agreement continued until %he
Organization obtaimed all the funding to complete phase one of the Vision project
(see note 11). In August 2004, the City of San Diego transferred title of this
rroperty to the Redsvelopment Agency of the City of ZSan Disge {(the "2genoy®). The
Agency has transferred the tiltle of the land for Phase I to the Organizatrion and on
May 4, 2007 transferred title to the land for Phase II. In the interim period, the
Organization obtained a three year lease for $130 per month beginning September 4,
2004 and ending September 15, 2007. The lease was terminated by the 2Agency on
September 15, 2007.



The Organization holds seven long-term operating leases for wvarious program
facilities. These are summarized as follows:

Logation Monthly Rent Expiration Date
Kurtz Street 3 5,471 7/1/2013
Family Program-Ofifice $ 2,084 Menth to month
Wo.City-Oceanside $ 1,704 7/31/2008
Bast County-El Cajon § 1,025 1/1/201%
South Bay s 1,500 6/306/2008
Escondido-Office & 3,500 4/30/2010

The minmimum future rentals under the above described leases are:

Fipcal year ending:

2009 8 165,000
2010 % 21,256
2011 $ 84,423
2012 5 72,252
2013 g 72,252

Total remt expense under these and operating leases was $242,532 for the year ended
June 30, 200B.

7. RETIREMENT PLAN

On January 1, 1899 the organization adopted & 403(b) tax daferred annuity plan.
All Full-time employees are eligible and may defer up te 20% of salary with a
maximum of §15,000 per year deferral. The organization may make discrstionary
sontributions to the plan based on salaries. The contributilon rate for the year
ended June 30, 2008 was 3%. ALl smplover contributions are 100% wvested. The total
emplover contribution for the year ended Juns 30, 2008 was $60,142.

8. LONG-TERM DEBT

Az of June 30, 2008 the long-term debt of the Organization is as follows:

Haburity Interest Mo. Total o Lemg-tarm
Pesaripiion Dale Rate Payment, rincipal Portinn
Mortgage on
¥urtz Btreet Ppty
Serv-fac 106/1/2023 8.500% & 2,8C2 % 285,748 E 2,457 3 286,272
Mortgage on
24th Streeb Ppiy:
Wella Farge Bar 2/15/2017 7.250% 3,314 256,090 21,668 234,422
Toshiba . 2/24/2012 0.000% 313 15,525 3,786 1x,769
Leaf Finanacia 8/10/200% 18.530% 846 10,574 B,521 51,653
Gredit Leasge Ir 5/11/2010 7.947% 1,378 24,588 11,543 13,115
Totel Long-Term Debt ‘ §___ goz,566 § 55,335 § 547,231
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Asseks with & carrying value of approximately $815,876 have been pledged as
collateral for the above loans.

Maturities of long-term debt over the pext five years are as follows:

Fiscal vear ending: Maturities
2008 8 55,335
2008 50,097
2010 50,772
2011 37,420
2012 40,321
Later vears 423,956
Total $ 602,566

8. LINES OF CREDIT

The Organization maintains two revolving lines of credit with its bank in the
ameount of %350,000 and $1,000,000. The interest rate on the first line of credit i=

Tha

¥

at

]

£ Junsa 20, 2008 was 5.52%. Thers was 2

i

{

the bank prime o
$25,000 balence due on thig line ag of June 30, 2008, The second line of credit is
to be used cﬁly for the Vision project and is collateralized by a first trust deed
on the Escondide New Resol&e property. The interest rate on this line is prime rate

plus an interest rate spread based on the appraised/tax evaluation wvalue of the

propsrty.The rata st June 20, 2008 was 5.25%. There wag a & 277.000 balance duse in
thig line as of June 30,2008. ‘These lines of credit are also cellateralized by a

security interest in the general assets of the Organization.

1

[ 4

. DOWATED 4O0DRR, SERVICES AND LAROR

During the year ended June 30, 2008 revenue of $1,058,500 was recognized for
donated goods, services and labor. The total consists of $164,500 for donated
goods and services and 534,400 for donated labor. The Stand Down Program and the
Pacific Highway facility recorded $756,450 of donated labor. This labor represents
specialized skills. $§342,631 of domated labor for Stand Down and general fund was
not recordad in the financial statements beczuse it wasz not gpecialized sgkille.

The New Resolve Project recorded $107,700 of donated labor for therapist counseling
and other volunteer services.

13



1l. VISION PROJECT

The Orgenizatienm is currently renovating its Pacific Highway grounds and buildings
(Vision Project). Phase 1 of the rencvation was new construction te build a 112 bed
transitional housing facility, dining, counseling center and office space. The City
of San Diege (the City) has approved a Conditional Use Permit, CUP, for the
adjacent street ;gropartjr and the City has donated title of the Street property to
the Organization. The deonation was recorded zs an asset {land) and a related
contribution to the Visien project at an appraised wvalue of 81,650,000 as of
December 28, 2004. Construction at thies site is completed and in opoeration.

Phase 2 of the Vision preject is to make improvements to the headguarters ocffices
and the existing 87 bed facility inecluding an increase to the total number of bheds
to 1i2. The City of San Diege has spproved the Dispesition and Development
Agreement, {("DDA"). This agreement is batween the Crganization and the Clty of San
Diego Redevelopment Agency {(the "Agency"). In August, 2004 the City transferred
tivsle of +the Organization's Pacific Highway headquarters offices, consisting of
general office space and housing facilities to the Agency. The City has donated the
title of the Phase IT land to the Organization on May 4. 2007. The donation was
vecorded e an asset { land) and a related contribution to the Vision project at an
appraiced value of § 1,743,000 as of May 4, 2007. Phase II is scheduled to be
completad and cccupied on or before May 1, 2005 (see note 14.)

If the Organization fails to develop, maintaln or use the property as agreed upon,
#he proparty will transfer back to the BAgency, Phase II gongtruction has been
financed by a § 4,234,526 forgiveble lcan from San Diego Housing Commission. This
ioar ie divided in three parts: 1) Phase II Grant Note of § 745,575 is a gpecial
HUD EDI funding , 2) Phase II forgivable Note foxr § 2,768,951 and 3} Phase IIL

Balloon HNote of & 728,000 with 2% percent interest feor &5 vesrs. Phase IIT
construwtion will also be financed by ancther grant from Redevelopment Agency for §
4,350,000 of whieh approximately $2,800,000 will be used to purchase the existing
lessed land and building on Kurtz Street and the remainder will be used for the

construction of transitional housing.
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The COrganization also received a grant from the Department of Houging and
Community Development for $1,000,000 for the construction of Phase IT.

Phase 3 of the Visicn project is the acguisition and construction of additional
property located near the Organization's headgquarters. This property will be uged
to build two bedroom transitional housing units, counseling facilities, a donation

warehouse and regquired parking. The Organization has already azcguired some of this

property.

The Orgznization has bsen awarded grants and loans to be used for the development
with thig project. For the y=ar ended June 30, 2008, the amounts

il

coste associated

received and paild during the year and cumulative for the Vision Project's

development costs are as follows:

£/30/2008 Cumualative
Amount Regeint Receiph

North Bay Development Agency-grant $ 575,000 ¢ - 8 575,000
Dept of Veteran's Affairs-grant § 528,000 § - g g28,000
Centre City Development Corp-grant § 1,250,000 & 1,250,000
Centre City Development Corp-loan S 1,400,008 § 1,000,000
Emergency Housing & Assistance-lcan $ 1,000,000 & 100,600 & 1,000,000
Emergency Housing & hssistance-loan 8 1,000,000 8 832,377 § 212,377
Dept of Veteran's Affairs-grant 8 620,800 % 581,860
Dept of Veteran's 2ffairs-grant § 57,000 & - g 57,000
County of Zen Disgo £ 2iE,. 000 8 50,000 & 215, 000
FHLE of San Francisco - Loan § 856,000 3 896,000
Dept of Housing & Urban Dev -grant $ Tz,168 5 72,188
San Disgo Housing Commission - Loan E: 675,000 % 675,000
San Diego Housing Commigsion - Loan $ 745,875 & 667,198 & 745,575
San Diego Housing Commission - Loan s 3,488,951 § 1,672,853 & 1,672,852
Dept of Veteran's Affairs-grant $ 1,170,000 & 320,000 8 azo, 000

3 25,000 & 54,000 ¢ 50,000

Varioug other funding sources

8 ks 842 FOL 3..3.782 428 5. 10,870,932

1z. FORGIVABLE GRANTS-LOANS

Centre City Development Corxporation {(CCDC)

In conjunction with Phasge I of the Vision Project, the Organization has
signed a note with the Centre City Development Corporation ( a divigion of
the City of Sen Diege Redevelopment Agency) in the amount of $1,000,000. The
term of the note is 55 vears and has an initial interest rate of 6%, which
wags subseguently reduced to zero. The nota and any related interest is only
payable upon non-compliance by the Crganization, including the required
continued operation as a rehabilitatiocn facility. It ieg forgivable after 55
years 1f all covenants have keen complied with. The Organizaﬁion intends to
-follow all covenants set forth. As of Jume 30, 2008 no payments are due on
this note.



Emergency Housing and Assistange Program (BEEAD}

The organization has received two §1,000,000 wHAP deferrad loan awards from
Emergency Housing and Assistance Program. These are forgivable loans.
Repayment of these loans and related interest will be deferred as long as
the Develcopment is used for a emergency ghelter or transitional housing. In
+he event of departure from above condition, the State will terminate the
loan and will reguire lmmediate repayment ¢f all outstanding principal and
acorued interest. The Organization does not intend to change their use. This
ioesn carries an interest of 3.0% and is collateralized by a first deed of
trust against the Development Property. 2s of June 30, 2008 the Organization
has received §1,932,377 as proceeds from these loans,

an Piego Housing Commissic SDHC

The  organization has received & § 675,000 Housing Commission forgivable
losn. This ig a 65 yezr forgivable loan. Repayment and related interest for
this loan will be defsarred as long a2t the property is. uzed for homeless
wveterans and includes other iIncome restrictions set forth in the loan
provisiens. The organization has the full intention to comply with the loan
provisions. This loan carries an interest of 3% and is collateralized by a
seoond deed of trust against the Development Property. As of June 30, 2008

the crganization has received the total loan in the amount of 5675,000.

redersl Home Loan Bank of San Francisco

The agency received § 836,000 of a Construction Grant from the Federal home
loan bank of San Francisco conditioned ss a forgivable loan. The loam Lerm
ig for 15 years. This loan will be forgivable in 15 years as long as the
lecan proceeds =zre used for the provisions set forth by the Affordable
Housing Commiszsion. The Organization inmtends to follow all loan provisions.

g of Junme 30, 2508 the'organization has received $896,000.

Szn Diego Housing Commission {SDHC)

The Organization has received § 4,234,526 of a Construction forgivable loan
award from the San Diego Housing Commission. The above loan is divided in
two parts: 1) §745,575 HUD EDI Funding , 2)Balloon note fox £3,488,851. The
loan term iz for 65 years with 3% interest. This loan will bs forgivable in
65 years as long as the loan‘proceeds are used for the provisiong set =Zforth
by the Housing Commissziocn. The Organiza;ion intends to follow all Joan

provigions. As of June 30, 2008 the orgsnization has received im total

£2,418,427.
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Forgivable loans balance as of June 306, 2008:

City of San Diego Redevelepment Agency $ 1,000,000
Emergeney Housing & Assistance Program $ 1,000,000
gan Diego Housing Commission 3 675,000
sederal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco 5 836,000
gan Diege Housing Commisgion $§ 5,672,852
Emergency Housing & Assistance Program § §32,377
San Diege Housing Commission 3 745,573
Total § 6,921,804
13. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily zestricted net zssets are contributions available feor the following

.
purpeogeg or periods:

Stand Down 20068 3 56,7858

56,785

U

Total temporarily rastricted net assets
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VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO
dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF B8AN DIEGO

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES

JUKE 30, 2008
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VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO
dbha VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE #1 - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES & EXPENSES FOR OPERATIONS
FOR THE YHEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Total T Vision Cperations
UNRESTRICTED KET ASSETS '
Bupport
Grant revenue 8 5,078,774 3 5,075,774
Grant revenue -Vigion project 420,000 420,000
Renbt revenus 155,043 48 154,554
Food sifamp revenus 38,640 35,640
Contributions 217,263 10,000 207,263
Deonated gooda and services 1,088,793 - 1,098,793
Interest 11,275 1,681 o,504
Other revenus (4,323} {160, 250) 155,827
Total Unrestricted Support 7,014,463 271,480 £,742,5984
Assets released from restrictions 53,494 - 83,494
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 3 7,067,958 8§ 271,480 & 6,756,478
EYDENIRR
Program services £,835,580 25,741 6,809,839
Supporting Services
¥anagement and genseral 142,816 - 142,816
Fund raising 15,362 - 15,382
Total Expenses 5,882,778 . 22,741 £,868, 037
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS & 74,181 =4 n45 719 & (171,558
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NORTH COUNTY | DOUGLAS G. GRIFFIN  omopiRo

13928 Misty Oak Rd. . 3838 Camino Det Rio N., Sle. 165
yaliey Cemer, GA 52082 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT San Diego, GA 52108

Tel: (780} 7£9-6696 gzigg;gzigj‘gggg

doug @douglasgritfin.com

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
"AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF PINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
VIETKAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO

dpa VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO

T have audited the financial statements of Vietnam Veterans of
San Diego dba Veterans Village of San Diego (a nonprofit
organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, and
have digsued my report thereon dated Octobexr 31, 2008. I
conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
auditing Standards, dissued by the Comptroller General of the

United States.

Tnternal Control Over Financisl Reporting

T planning and performing wmy audit, I nesidered Vieitnam
Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans V;llaae of San Diego's

internal control over financial ©reporting as a basis for
designing my auditing procedures for the purpese of expressing my
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Vietnam
Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans Village of San Diego's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I <4¢ nst
express an cpinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting.

2 control deficiemcy exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow managemsnt or 'amployﬁes, in the mnormal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect misstatements on a timely basis. A szgnlflcant deficiency
is a conbrol deflﬂlency, o aomblﬁatlonref control defmcxencm@s,
that adversely =affects the organization's ability to initiate,
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliable in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, such
+hat there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement
of the organization's financial statements that 1is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected Dby the
organization’s intermal control. '
' 25
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination
of significant deficiencies, that result in more than a remote
likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the
organization's internal contzol.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting wes
for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. I did not didentify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Commliance and Other Matitsrs

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether
veterans of San Diege dha Veterans Village of San

ie
ia
financial statements are free of material misstatement,
performed testz of its compliance with. certain provisions of
laws, regulaticﬂs, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance

@ ﬂ

trnam
go's
I

with which could have a d&irect and material effect on  ths
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
chijective of my zudlt, and accordingly, I do nob
opinion. The results of my tests discleosed mno instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are reguired to be reported

under Government 2uditing Standards.

g ey g o e me g b !
L e L ]

This report is intended solely for the information and use of
management, the audit committee, Board of Trustees , and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
partles.

Dlego, California
October 33, 2008
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NOHTH COUNTY DOUGLAS G. GRIFFIN SAN DIEGO

13828 Misty Cak Rd. 3838 Camino Del Rio N., Sta. 165

Valley Center, CA §2082 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT Sa};\ !Dtrelagg 22495; gg
Tel (760) 745-6696 . F§£(519;284:7399

doug @ douglasgriffin.com

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTE APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Vigtnam Veterans of Ban Diego

dba Veterans Village of San Dilego
Compliance

I have audited the compliance of Vietnam Veterans of San
Diego dba Veterans Village of San Diego {& nomprofit
crganizatien) with the types of compliance regquirements
described in the "U.8. Cffice of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular 2-133 Compliance Supplement¥ that are applicable to
cach of its major federal programs for the vear ended June
30, 2008. Visbtnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans Village .
of San Diego's major federal programs are identified in the
summazy of auditer's results section c¢©f the coompanying
schedule of findings and guestioned costa. Compllance with
the reguiremsnts of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs i
responsikbility of Vietnam Veterans <f San Diego dba Ve
Village of San Diego managesment. My responsibkbili
express an opinion on Vietnam Veterans of BSan Diegoe dba
Veteran Village of San Diego's compliance based on my audit.

I conducted my asudit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
amerilcas; the standards applicable fo financial auditg
contained in "Govermment Auditing Standards," issued by the
Comptroller General of the Unitsd States; and OMB Circular A-
133, ®audits of States, Local Govermnmenits, and RNon-rFProfit
Organizations.™ Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
reguire that I plan and perform the audit o obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance reguirements referred to zbove that could
have & direct and material e=ffect om & major federal program
ocourred. 2An zudit includes examining, oan a test basis,
evidence about Vietnam Vetsrans of BSan Diego dba Veterans
Viilage of San Diego's compliance with those requirements and
performing such o;her procedures as I considered necessary in
the clrcumstances. I believe that my sudit provides a
reasonable basils for my opinion. My audit does not provide a
legal determination of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba
Veterans Village of San Diego's compliance with these
reguirements.

27
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In my opinion Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans
village of San Diego complied, in all material respects, with
the requirements referred to above that are applicable to
cach of its major federal programs £for the vear ended June

30, 2008.

Tnternal Control Qver Compliance

The management of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans
Village of 8an Diege is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing
my audit, I considered Vietnam Veterans of Sanr Diego dba
Veterans Village of San Diego's internal control over
compliance with the reguirements that could have a direct and
marerial effect on a major federal program in order to
detarmine wmv auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing my opinion on compliance, but not for the purpcse
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego
dba Veterans Village of San Diege interasl control over

ds
%3

compliance.

% control deficiency in an entity's internal control over
compliance exists when the design or operation of a contrel
doess not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect

- noncompliance with a type of compliance reguirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A4 significant deficiency
ig a ocountrel deficiency, or ceombination of control
deficiencies, that adverssly affects the entity's ability to
administer a federzl program such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that noncompliancs with a type of
compliance reguirement of a federal program that is more than
inconseguential will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

A material weaknesz 1s a significant deficiency, or
combination of significant deficdiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihcod that material noncompliance with a
type of compliance regquirement of a federal program will not
be prevented or detescted by the entity's internal control.

28



My consideration of internal control over compliance was for
the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
cection and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. I did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that I consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above. '

Vietnam Veterans of San Diege dba Veterans Village of BSan
Diego's response te the findings identified in my audit are
deseribad in  the accompanyving schedule of £indings and
gquestioned costs. I did not audit Vietnam Veterans of San
Diego dba Veterans Village of BSan Diege's response and,
accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of
the audit committee, management, others within the entity,
Board of Trusteeg, and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anvone other than these specified parties.

M- -

San Diego Califcrnia
October 31, 2008
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VIETNAM VETERANE OF SAN DIEGO

dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 26, 2008

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

The auditor's report expresses an ungualified opinion on the
financial statements of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba
Veterans Village of San Diego.

There ware no deficiencies in internal control over Efinancial
reporting that I consider to be material weakness.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial
statements of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans
village of San Diego were disclosed during the audit.

Ko findings were disclosed during the audit of the major
federal award program.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award
programg for Vietnam Veterans of BSan Diego dba Veterans
village of S8an Diego expresses an ungualified opinion on all
major federal programs. '

Ne guestioned costs relative to the major federal award
programs for Vietnam Veterans of 8San Diego dba Veterans
vVillage of Han Diego are reported in this schedule.

The programs tested az major programs included:

CFDA# =~ Hame
17.805 Homelsss Veteran Relntsgration Program-HVRE {(DOL)
17.258 VEAP - Southeast & Matro (DOL)
$3.959 County ADS Residential Pacific Hwy
64.024 Veterans Administration per diem (VA)
14.235 HUD Metro Pacific Hwy (HUD)
14,235 HUD New Resolve Escondido {(EUD)
The threshold for distinguishing types A and B programs was

$300,000.

Vietmam Veterans of San Diego- dba Veterans. Village. of San-
Diego was determined to be a low-risk auditee.
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TI. FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

Nona

TII. FINDTNG AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

None

31



VIETNAM VETERANS OF SAN DIEGO
dba VETERANS VILLAGE OF SAN DIEGO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S REBULTS

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the
financial statements of Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba
Veterans Village of San Diego.

No reportable condition was discleosed during the audit of the
financial statements. No conditions are reported as a
material weakness.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial
statements of Vietnam Veterans ocf 8an Diego dba Veterans
Village of San Diego were disclosed during the audit.

o reportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of
the majcr federal award program.

The auditor's repcort on compliance for the major federal award
programs for Vietnam Veterans of BSan Diego dba Veterans
village of San Diego expresses an ungualified opinion on all
meijcr programs.

No guestioned costs relative to the major federal award
programs for Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans
Village of San Diego are reported in this schedule.

] - L] L]

e ming Femtad ns mmmodor T ST
The programs Cested 85 MAJOT PrOYgrams Included:

CFDA# Name
17.802 Recently Separated Vets (DOL}
17.805 Homelegs Veteran Reintegration Program (DCL)
17.258 VEAP -~ Metro & Scutheast (DOL)
64.024 Veterans Administration per diem (VA)
14,235 HUD San Diego County (HUD)
. 14.235 HUD Wew Resolve Escondido (HUD)

The threshold for distinguishing types A and B programs  was
£300,000.

Vietnam Veterans of San Diego dba Veterans Village of San
Diego was determined not to be a low-risk auditee.
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TT. FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

None

TIT. FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None
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